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Q2. Give short answers. (1OX2=201

l. List the types of business activities'l

2, Name the five aclvantagcs ol solc ploplictorship'/

3. Del-rne unlimitecl conlpany.

4, Ilow may c lnemorandum of association be attered?

5. Explain briefly the rights of rninol parlner?

6. What do you unclerstand by particular paltnership'/

7. Explain the standardizing and grading'?

8, Mention the five privileges of private company in conrparison to public company'?

9. Write rlorvn foul bcncfits of cooperativc socrie ty'l
10. Inunrelate t1,pes ot'br"rsiness risk']

Q3. Give answers of the following questions. (3X10=30)

l. Explain thc essentials of a valicl tlre insr.rrance contl act.

2. Whrt are clifl'e rent classes of partners'/ Discuss the cli[f'crent nroclcs rn lvhich a partnerslrip firm rnay bc

dissolved?

3, What is business courbination'/ Dcscribe various types ol business combinations.
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Q1. Choose the correct answer. (10X1=10)

(c) Prospectus
(d) All of above

be accomplished with a specific target
called

(c) Both A&B
(d) None of above

to make availability of from

(c) work in process
(d) all of given options

and trade promotion targets

(c) distributors
(d) final consumers

company possesses the

(c) franchising
(d) None of the Above

(c) Both A&B
(d) none of the above

(c) social welfare
(d) help poor people

to deliver its goods to consumers is
(c) marketing nrix
(d) None of the above

1. Which of the foltowing
a) Sole proprietorship
b) Partnership
2. Which of the foilowing
a) Cooperatrve society
b) Joint stock company

business type has the longest life?
(c) joint stock company
(d) none of above

business has to pay double taxes?
(c) partnership firm
(d) None of these;

includes the rules and regulations necessary to manage the3.

a)

b)

4.

a)

b)

5.

(a)

(b)

6.

internal affairs of the company.
Memorandum of Association
Articles of association

A specific communication task to
during a specified period of time is
Marketing
Advertising Objective
Physical distribution is a channel
producers to consumers;
Finished goods
Raw material
Consumer promotion aims at
wholesalers and retailers. ;

(a) Manufacturers
(b) Both A and C
7. An agreement between two parties where one

rights of another company is known as;
a) Partnership
b) Strategic alliance
8. A businesstnan can generate capital in what ways;
a) Debt
b) Equity
9. Cooperative societies are not formed for;
a) Proftt earning
b) Serving of orphans ancl widor,'rs
10.The specific method a company uses
(a) Retail intermediary
(b) Distribution channel
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Q2.

Attempt this Paper on Separate Answer Sheet provided

Give short answers.

L Define Eoundcd Rationalify.
II. Define a Stratcgic Business Unit (SBU).
III. Det'ine Management by Objectives.
IV. Dilferentiate between a procedure, a Rule and a policy.
V. List down the steps in Benchmarking.
VI. What is meant by Span of Control?
VII. DefineOrgauizationalCulture.
VIII. Differentiate between Etficiency and Effectiveness.
IX. Define Leadership.
X. Define Organizational Behavior.

Q3. Write a notc on Maslow,s Hierarchy of Needs Theory.

Q4, what do managers do? use functions approach to answer the question.

Qs. Write a note on types of plans.

(10x2=20)

(10)

(10)

(10)
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Ql. Encircle the nrost appropriate option. (10x1:10)

l. ftrst wrote about management functions.

A. Henry Mintzberg
B. Frederick Taylor
C. I{enry Fayol
D. Max Weber

2. The first step in goal-setting process is to:

A. Determine the goals individually or with input from others
B. Evaluate available resources
C, Write down the goals and communicate them to all who need to know
D. Review the organization's mission

3. Which of the following is a part of Mintzberg's interpersonal roles?

A. Monitor
B. Distur'bance handler
C. Disseminator
D. None of the above

4. A manager determines that cost, speed and enlarging capability are relevant to his decision to
purchase a new photocopy machine. This is an example of_ phase ofdecision making.

A. Allocating weiglrts to the criteria
B. Developing altenratives
C. Identifuing decision criteria
D. ldentifying problem

5, An organization must help its employecs adapt to its culhre through:

A. Rewarding
B. Meetings
C. Socialization
D. Encouragernent

(P.r.o.)



6- In BCG matrix, businesses with high growth and low market share belong to which of the following
categories?

A. Dogs
B. Cash cows
C. Stars
D. Question marks

7' 

-{lssumes 

that employees are creative, enjoy work, seek responsibility, and can exercise
self-direction.

A. Thcory A
B. Thcory B
C. Theory X' D. Thcory Y

8. _ leader is an enthusiastic, self-confident leader whose personatity and actions influence
people to behave in certain ways.

A. Transactional
B. Transfbnnational
C. Charismatic
D. Directive

9. The horizo,tal expansion ofajob by iucreasing job scope is known as:

A. Job depth
B., Job design
C. Job enrichment
D. Job enlargement

10. Affection, belongingness, acceptance, and friendship are needs.

A. Esteem
B. Safefy
C. Social
D. Self-actualization
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- Q. No. 1:

t.

Attempt this Paper on this Question Sheet only.

Encircle the correct option.

According to which of the following concepts, expenses should be recognized at the
time when goods or services are provided:
a) Dual Aspect Concept
b) Matching Concept
c) Realization Concept
d) Going Concern Concept

Which of the following statements is prepared to determine profit or loss of the
business?

a) lncome Statement
b) Cash Flow Statement
c) Balance Sheet
d) Statement of Retained Earnings

which of the following aims at providing information to the external stakeholders?
a) Financial Management
b) Cost Accounting
c) Financial Accounting
d) Management Accounting

4. tiquidity improves when average debt collection period

2.

3.

5. lnternal users of accounting information include all exceptl

a)
b)
c)
d)

a)

b)

c)

d)

Remains unchanged
Increases
Decreases
None of the above

cFo
cEo
Creditors
Departmental managers

(P.T.o.)



7.

6. Under which method, the average cist of all unlts in inventory is computed after

every purchase? .,

a) Average-cos[ method'
b) First-in, First-out method

c) Last-in, First-out method

d) Specific identification method

A land, a building or a machinery is an example of:

a) Natural resources

b) lntangible assets

c) Tangible fixed assets

d) Current assets

455sr = $500,000 Owner's Equity = $300,000 Liabilities = ?

a) S8o0,0oo
b) s1,s00,000
c) 5200,000
d) s20,000

are the cash effects of purchasing and selling assets.

a) Cash flows from operating activities
b) Cash flows from investing activities
c) Cash flows from financing activities
d) Cash flows from social activities

10, lnventory is an example of:

a) Liability
b) Expense

c) Revenue

d) Asset

8.

9.
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Q. No.2:

Q. No.3:

Jan.20
Jan.20
Jan.21

Jan.22
Jan.26

Jan.31

Atlempt this Paper on Separute Answer Sheet provided.

Give short answers to the following questions:

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

9.

10.

Cash

Accounts Receivable

Office Supplies

Office Equipment
Accounts Payable

Capital Stock
Retained Earnings

Consulting Revenue

Rent Expense

Utilities Expense

Define Depreciation.
Define Business Entity Concept.
Differentiate between Accrual system and Cash system of accounting.
Define Cu rrent Lia bilities.
Differentiate between Capital and Revenue expenditures.
What is Cash FIow Statement?
What is meant by Gross Profit Ratio?

What is an Adjusting Entry?

What is an Accounting Equation?
Define FinancialAccounting. (201

JFM, lnc. opened for business in January 2017. The company maintains the following

ledger accounts:

Q. No.4:

The company engaged in the following business activity in January:

lssued 5,000 shares of capital stock for 550,000.
Paid S4oo office rent for the remainder of January.

Purchased office supplies for 5200. The supplies will last for several months, and

payment is not due until February 15.

Purchased office equipment for $15,000 cash.

Performed consulting services and bllled clients 52,000. The entire amount will not be

collected until February.

Recorded S1o0 utilities expense. Payment is not due until February 20.

lnstructions:
a, Record each of the above transactions in general journal form.
b. Post each entry to the appropriate ledger accounG.

c. Prepare a trial balance dated January 31,2017 . (101

Shown below are selected financial data for Another World and lmports, lnc. at the end

of the current year:

Net credit sales

Cost of goods sold

Cash

Accounts receivable ( net)
lnventory
Current liabilities

Another World

s67s,000
504,000

51,000
75,000
84,000

105,000

lmports, lnc.

ss60,000
480,000
20,o00
70,000

160,000
100,000

Assume that the year-end balances shgwn for accounts receivable and for inventory

approximate the average balances of these items throughout the year.

(P.T.O.)



1

2.

3.

4.

5.

lnstructions:

For each of the two companies, compute the following:

Sa laries payable

lncome taxes payable

Unearned studio revenue
Capital stock
Retained earnings
Dividends
itudio revenue earned ........

Salary expense

lnstructions:

Working capital

Current ratio

Quick ratio

Number of times inventory turned over during the year and the average number
of days required to turn over inventory (round computation to the nearest day)

Number of times accounts receivable turned over during the year and the
average number of days required to collect accounts receivable (round

computation to the nearest day) (10)

JD Studio, lnc. performs adjusting entries every month, but closes its accounts only at
year-end. The studio's year-end adjusted trial balance dated December 3!, 2O16,

appears below.

(Bear in mind, the balance shown for Retained Earnings was last updated on December

31, 201s).

JD Studio, lnc.
Adjusted Trial Balance

December 31,2OL6

Cash ................. 5171,100
Accounts receivable 9,400
Prepaid studio rent 3,000
Unexpired insurance 7,2OO
Supplies 500
Equipment 18,000
Accumulated depreciation: equipment
Notes payable

Accounts payable 3,200

Q. No.5:

5 t,zao
10,000

4,000

6,000

8,800
100,000

40,000
6,000

16s,000
85,000

Su pply expense 3,900
Rent expense
lnsurance expense
Advertising expense
Depreciation expense: equipment
lnterest expense
lnconre taxes expense

12,000
1,900

500
1,800

900
23,000

S344.200 S344,200

a.

b.

c.

Prepare an income statement and statement of retained earnings
ended December 31, 2016. Also prepare the studio's balance
December 31, 2015.
Prepare the necessary closing entries at December 31, 2016.
Prepare an after-closing trial balance dated Decembe r 31, 2016.

for the year

sheet dated

(101
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Q t. f n.i.cle (o) the best possible option of following statements. 01 mark each

l. Rorschach is a test.

a. Projective test
b. Objective test
c. Direct observation

2. school of thought rejects mind and consciousness completely
a. Functionalism
b. Behaviorism
c. Gestalt

3. [n Maslow's Hierarchy of needs, high order needs are at the
a. Bottom
b. Top
c. Middle

of the pyramid

4. Sensory system and motor system are sub system of
a. CNS
b. Peripheral nervous system
c. Brain

Sensation # Meaning:
a. Thinking
b. Emotion
c. Perception

"collective unconscious " is the concept given by
a. Freud
b. Jung
c. Maslorv

7. A, is an in-depth study ofa single person

a. case study
b. survey
c. naturalisticobservation

8. Inventory is the kind of test which is related to the domain of
a. Intelligence
b. Attitudes
c. Personality

9. Functionalism:
a. John B, Watson
b. Skinner
c. William James

10. Conditioning is an important method of
a. Perception
b. Learning
c. Motivation

5.

6.
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Q 2. Write short answers of all following questions 20 marks each
L Briefly describe the Bipolar Mood Disorder
2. Briefly describe case study method
3. Explain factors influence perception process
4. Define the concept of different level of consciousness in Freud's Psychotherapy
5. List down the physical change happen in emotional states
6. Why pituitary gland called.,Master Gland,,? explain
7. Process of effective communication
8. Explain biological basis of Behavior
9. Describe thinking and its process
l0.Explain James Lange theory emotions

Q3. Describe the concept of leaming; explain different types of conditioning
OR

Draw and describe the hierarchy of needs theory given by Abraham Maslow lSmarks

Q4. Detine the concept of frustration and explain the different reactions to frustration.

OR

Describe the psycho sexual stages of development in Freudian theory

TIME ALLOWED: 2 hrs. & 30 mins.
MAX. MARKS: 50

l5marks
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OBJECTIW
Ql. Choose the correct answer. (1OX'l=10 Marks)

1. The aci of obtaining a desired object from someone by offering something in
return is known as a(n) 

--

A, exchange
B. value
C. relationship
D. transaction

2. When marketers try to reduce demand for a product temporarily, they are
engaging in.

A. demarketing
B, satisfying demands
C. environmentalmanagement
D. customer management

3. Every organization wants to design and put into action the marketing mix that
wlll best achieve its objectives in its target markets. Which of the following is not
one of the marketing management functions involved in this process?

A. planning
B. control
C. analysis
D. segmentation

are high-growth, high-share businesses or products lhat often
heavy investment to finance their rapid growth.
question mark
stars
dogs
cash cows

o.

7,

Marketing is the process that turns marketing plans into

marketing actions to accomplish strategic marketing objectives'
A. implementation
B. planning
C. management
D. control

Whenamarketsegmentislargeorprofitableenoughtoserve,itistermed

A. measurable
B. accessible
C. substantial
D. actionable
E. differentiable

To evaluate the different market segments your company is serving, you would

look at all of these factors except which one?

A. segment size
B. segment growth
C. segment structural attractiveness
D. company values
E. company resources

A product's poiition is based on important attributes as perceived by

A. suppliers
B. competitors
C. market conditions
D. consumers
E. managers

Which of the needs in Maslow,s hierarchy most strongly influences a

consumer's choice of what to buy at the grocery store?
A. esteem
B. safety
C. physiological
D. social

10. ln the purchase of a box of salt, a consumer is employing

A. habitual buYing behavior
B. varietY seeking behavior
C. comPlex buYing behavior
D. dissonance reducing buying behavior

4.

I

8,

o

need

B.

D,
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SUBJECTIVE

Q. 2 Give short answers. (AX2=20 Marks)

I How wourd you define the term Marketing? Give two definitions.ll what are the different steps of strategic pranning process?
lll Deflne the terms product, service, Experience. Give one exampre of each.lV. Explain the concept of Skimming pricing?
V. What is the difference between Marketing and Selling?vl' what is meant by product Life cycre (pla). what are-its stages?vll' Give a definition of the term Brand? Give two exampres arso.vlll. write down the steps invorved in Decision Making process in Buying?lx' what are the curturar Factors which influence consumer Behaviour?X. Define a SocialClass? Give examples.

Long questions (3X10=30)

Q. 3 what do you understand by promotion Mix? what are its components? Briefrydescribe any Three of them. (2+2+6=19,1

Q' 4 Elaborate upon the concepts of segme.nta_tion, 
_Targeting, 

positioning. ExprainDemographic Segmentation in detiit . (z*l*tiail6i- ""' ' -'

Q'5 what do you know about marketing Mix? Exprain it,s parts in detair. (2+6=16;
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OBJECTIVE

Encircle the best option. (lx 10 = 10 Marks)

1. In 3 ye.us you are to receive Rs.5,000. If the interest rate were to suddenly increase, the

present value of that future amount to you would

a. Rise
b. Fall
c. Remain unchanged
d. Cannot be determined without more information

2. Interest paid (earned) on only the original principal borrowed (lent) is often referred to as

a. present value
b. simple interest
c. future value
d. comporurd interest

3. What is the present value of a Rs. 1 ,000 ordinary annuity that earns 8% annually for an infinite

number of periods?

a. Rs.80

b. Rs.800
c. Rs.1,000
d. Rs.12,500

4. According to the capital-asset pricing model (CAPM), a security's expected (required) retum

is equal to the risk-free rate plus a premium

a. equal to the security's beta
b. based on the unsystematic risk of the security.

c. based on the total risk of the security.
d. based on the systematic risk of the security.

5. With continuous compounding at 8 percent for 20 years, what is the approximate future value

of a $20,000 initial investment?

a. $52,000

b. $93,219

c. $99,061

d. $915,240

P.T.O.



6, The formula for current ratio is

a. Current assets/ Current liabilities
b. Current liabilities/ Current assets

c. Current assets/ Total assets

d. Current assets/ Total liabilities

7. An increase in the firm's receivable tumover ratio means that its cash sales have

Decreased
Increased
Remained the same
None ofthe above

t A project should be accepted

a.

b.

c.

d.

l, lt'its NPV is greater than the cost of capital
b. lI its NlrV is greater than 0 percent
ri, ll'its Nl,V is greater than Rs.0
d. If its NPV is equal to IRR

0. A firm's operating cycle is equal to its inventory turnover in days (ITD)
a. Plus its receivable tumover in days (RTD).
b. Minus its RTD
c. PIus its RTD minus its payable turnover in days (pTD).
d. Minus its RTD minus its pTD

l0' which of the following accurately describes the behavior of bond prices?a' For a given change in market required rate of return, the price of a bond will change by
- proportionally less, the lower the coupon.
b' For a given change in the-market required rate of return, the price of a bond will change

by a smaller amount, the longer its maturity.
c' Ifinterest rates rise so that the market required rate ofreturn increases, the bond,s price

will fall.
d' When the market required rate of return equals the stated coupon rate, the price of the

bond be greater than its face value. (Assume annual interest payments and discounting.)
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SUBJECTIVE

Short Questions (4x 5 = 20 Marks)

l. what is the capital market? what are the primary securities taded in it?

2. What is the purpose of cash budget? what role does the sales forecast play in its

preparation?

3. What risk doe beta measure? How can you find the beta of a portfolio?

4. What are the five steps involved in the capital budgeting process?

5. What is the difference between the firm's operating cycle and the cash conversion cycle?

Brief Questions (10x 3 = 30 Marks)

l. Sahir Company produces toy balls and sells 400,000 balls a year. Each ball produced has a

variable cost ofRs.0.84 and seils for Rs.1.00. Fixed operating costs are Rs.28,000. The firm has

arurual interest charges of Rs. 6,000, preferred dividends of Rs. 2,000 and a 40 percent tax rate.

a, Calculate the operating break- even point in units.

b. Use the degree of operating leverage (DOL) formula to calculate DOL'

c. Use the degree of financial leverage @FL) formula to calculate DFL'
d. Use the degree of total leverage (DTL) formula to calculate DTL.

2. Saad lndustries is in the process of choosing the better of two mutually exclusive capital

expenditure projects namely M and N. The relevant cash flows for each project are given below'

The firm's cost of capital is 16 percent.

Proiect M Proiect N
Initial investment Rs.40,000 Rs.40,000

Year Cash inflows Cash inflows
1 Rs. 13,000 Rs. 19,000

2 Rs. 13,000 Rs.16,000

J Rs. 13,000 Rs. 13,000

4 Rs. 13,000 Rs. 10,000

5 Rs. 13,000 Rs. 7,000

a. Calculate each project's Payback Period'

b. Calculate the Nit iresent Value (NPV) for each project'

c. Based on above .ut"ututlon, and decis'ion criteria foi each technique which project would

you recommend?

3. Mr. Zahid wishes to estimate the value of an asset expected to provide cash inflows of Rs'

3000 per year at the end of years 1 through 4 and Rs. 15000 at the end of year 5His research

indicates that he must eam 100/oon low-risk assets, 1502 on avefage risk assets and 22% on high-

risk assets.

whar is the most Mr. Zahid should pay for the asset if it is classihed as (1) low-risk (2) average

risk and (3) high -risk? eri.ft. U.itg ttt same,'*'hat effect does increasing risk has on the value

of an asset? Eiplain in the light of your hndings'
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OBJECTIVE

q.1. Choose the correct answer.

L. Expected loss is called:
A. Normal loss

C. Normalgain

Conversion cost is:

A. Sum of direct material & direct labor

C. Sum of direct labor & factory overheads

A. Time work method
C. Bonus method

A. Cost ofgoods manufactured
C. Total current manufacturing cost

The cost which relates to a period, is deducted
inventory, is ca lled:

A. Product cost
C. Variable cost

lf profit is 20% of cost, sales will be:

A. too%

A. Order level

D. Danger level

A. Allocation
C. Re-a pportionment

B. Piecework method
D. None of the above

B. Material used

D. Prime cost

as expense and not included in the value of

B. Period cost

D. Direct cost

(10x1 = 10 marks)

Abnormal loss

Abnormal gain

Difference of direct material &
direct labor
Difference of direct labor &
FOH

80%
720%

B.

D.

2.

B.

D.

3. The method of remuneration that links the payment with the units produced, is called:

4.

5.

6.

7.

lf there are no opening & closing inventories of finished goods, cost of goods sold will be equal

to:

20%c.
B.

D-

Material used = Rs. 5O,0OO, Opening inventory of material = Rs. 2,000, Closing

inventory of material = Rs. 5,000, Material purchased =?

A. Rs.53,000
C. Rs.60,000

B. Rs. 10,000 over-applied
D. Rs. 2,000 over-apPlied

B. Rs.47,000

D. Rs.40,000

8. Budgeted (estimated) activity = 10,000 units Budgeted (estimated) FoH = Rs' 40,000

Actual activity = 12,000 units
Under/Over-applied FOH =?
A. Rs. 10,000 under-applied
C. Rs. 2,000 under-applied

Actual FOH = 50,000

9. The level of inventory which is maintained to meet unexpected demand, is called:

The process of charging cost of service departments to production departments, is known as:

B. Safety stock

D. Average stock

B, Primary apportionment
D. Absorption

10,
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SUBTECTIVE

Q.2. Give short answers to the following:

t.

ii.

iii.

iv.

vi.
vii.
viii.
ix.

x.

Define cost accounting.
What is meant by process costing?
what are the components of total factory cost?
Define order level.
Define normal loss.
What is meant by time work schemes?
What is the purpose of preparing job cost card?
What is overheads applied (absorption) rate?
Define direct material cost.
Write down any four functions of budgeting.

(10x2 = 20 marks)

50,000 units
44,000 units
2,000 units

Rs. 12

Rs. 216,000

Rs. 121,500

(10 marks)

P.T.O.

Long Questions

Q.3. Fakhir industry purchases a certain product 'OMEGA' in lots of 9600 units which meets six
month requirement. The cost per unit is Rs. 40, ordering cost is Rs. 75 per order and carrying
cost is 20%.

Required: Calculate savings per year by buying in the most economical tots,

Q.4. Qasim Co. reported the following production data for its department No. Z:

(10 marks)

Transferred in from department No. 1
Transferred out to department No. 3

Units lost in process (normal)
Remaining units were in process % complete as to labor and overheads.
Costing department collected following figures for department No. 2:

Unit cost received in
Labor cost

Applied overheads
All materials were put in process in department No. 1.

Required: Prepare cost of production report for department No. 2.



Q.s. Following data have been taken from the records of Mohsin Corporation:

lnventories:
Finished goods
Work in process

Materials
Other information:
Depreciation on factory equipment
lnterest earned
Purchase of materials
Direct labour
lndirect labour
Freight in
M isc. Factory overheads
Purchases discount

Jan.01
Rs.

48,600
81,500
34,200

Dec.31
Rs.

?

42,350
49,300

21,350
6,300

364,000
L62,500
83,400

8,600
47,900

5,200

Finished goods inventory on 1't January--30O units and on 31't December--420 units (all from
current year's production). Sales during the year--3,880 units at Rs. 220 per unit.

Required:
1. Unit cost offinished goods inventory on 31't December
2. Total cost of finished goods inventory on 3ln December
3. Costofgoodssold
4. Total gross profit and per unit gross profit (10 marks)
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OBJECTIVE

Section I: 0biectivc
Ql.Chose at le:rst onc correct ilnslver

l. Yor-r can add a rr.ru' u:ir.rg SQL in a clatabase rvith lvhich of the ibllowing'?
a. ADD c INSERT
b. CREATE d. N,IAKI]

2. The comurand to renrove lorvs h'om a tablc 'CIJSTOME.R is:

a. REI\4OVE Ft{OM CLISTOIVIET{

b. DROI' !'ROM CUSTOMEI{
3. l he SQL WI{ERIJ clause:

a. Lin-rits the column clata that are retutned.

b. [-in-rits the tolr'data at'e l'etlrutecl.

4. ON UPDATE CASCADE ensulcs whicli of the tbllowiLrs?

a. Norrnalization

b. Data Integlitv
5. -fhe 

SQL keyr.vord(s) _ is usecl with rvildcards.

a. I-lKIl onll
b lN orrly

Marks: l0

c. DEL.ETE FRONI CUSTOMER WHERE
d. UPDATE FROM CUSTOMER

c. Botl-r A and B are correct.

d. Neither A nor B are correct.

c. N4aterialized Views

d. All of the abor.e.

c. NOT IN onll'
d. lN and NOI lN

c. Sl.JN'{. AVG.]\'IULT, DIV, MIN
d. SUN,I. AVG. MIN, MAX. NAME

c. Norl- Equijoin
d. None si n[o1,g

qr,ralifier specified

c. DISTINCT

d SINGLE
it is easier [o use the SQL keyword(s):

c. NOT IN only.
(1. Both lN and NOI'Ilri.

c. Cronp By

d. None of these

6. Whicli olthe tbllou,iug ale the lrve brrilt-in hLnctions plovided by SQL?

;i. ClOt-N'|. St-Itr4. r\\tC" \1AX. IvlN
b. STJM. AV(]" MIN.IVIAX, MLIt,T

7. When the secontl oonrllonenl ot a.loin is'-' tl-ren is callecl

a. Le li Outer .loin

b. EqLrijoin

8. To lenrove duplicate i'orvs fronr tlre results of an SQI- SIILECT statcment, thc

m,-rst be incluclecl.

a. ONLY
b. uNrQLjE

9. When three ol mole AND and OI{ conditions are combiLred.

a. LIKE onl1,.

b. I),j onll'.
10. Which Clause is usccl to lestrict uroulr in SQL

a. l-l arv inq

b. Where
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Section I[: Subiective

Q2. Give bricf tnsn,crrs to thc t'otlo* irrg questions (Short euestions 4*5)

Marks: 50

Nlarks: 20

Marks: 30

( 10)

l. Write dolvn tlre St,ntax ol Sin{rle r.ov, tirnction arrd Gror.rp lirnction.
2. Detlne clata attcl infbr-ntatiou also clil'lelentiate between Conceptr-ral & lrnp le nt eLttation clata r-norlel.
3. I)ilferentiate bcrneen Er-rtitv Irrteglity rLrLe and Referential lntegrity rule.
4. Difl'erentiate bet\\,een Priurary key, Foreign Key, Super kel,ancl Candidate key.
5. What is the conculreucy contr.ol in database nanagerrcnts system'?

Q3, Givc detail ans*er! to thc fbllorving qucstions (l,ong Qucstions 3*10)

l. Dra'"r,the Il-R Diagrirnr tbr the given case study.

CASE S'I UDY
A courpiluy has sel'eral dc1:ritttments. Eaclr depaltnrent has a supervisor and at least one employec. Employees
nltlst bc assignccl to itt least onc. bul possibly nrole departureuts. At leasr one emplovee is assigned to a pro.ject.

but an crttployee ttra;' be on v:rcation aLrcl not assigrred to any pro.iects. 
-[ 

he ir-nportant data fields are the names
of the cleparttncnts. Ilroiects, sr.rpervisols aud errploy'ees, as well as the supclvisor trnd eruployee number and a
tLniqrre proj ect r.rumber-

2. What is transaction pxroe ssirrg'? Explain A(.lD propelties ol'tlansaction. (10)

(10)3. Nolnralize the giverr table Lrp to iNIi.

i'/lEaHf 511.'-S r:.hlLL I,IEaF l.,...l.!lE
,liT

lnE':l.1 ::H(-rF# 3H:lF 3,P\/
-,1F C lfi'

pflOF

i1 E r d:i AIiaE .J 'iErir:. 5E Htn'rrn -i

jl5
I r:
1 : '_l

: ir .l

E,r,J I
Enrln

Tri:n
Dn!q E,rl:Er IL

50 I r.3 En,ln f:h,ir iE ,l,:,I +l 44 2

'I til

Trt

Errqn

D.,r-t I t,:,,1 +.' t"t.i a E rn 
"',, 

r

E

ATTRIBUTES: Mechanic-no, Skill-no. Skilt-category. Mechanic-Name, Mechanic-Age, Shop-No, Shop-City',

S upervisor- Shop. Proticiency,
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OBJECTIVE

Q. I F.NCIRCLES TllE COIIRECT A\SWER: ( to)

l. \Yhich of the following is an advantage of owning a small business?
a. Indcpendence

b, l"lexibiliry

c. I'inancialopportunities

d. All of the above

2. grants a franchisee the right to market the product and trademark and to use a complctc

opcntting system:

a. Product fi'anchising

b, I radcmark lranchising

c. Business lormat francliising

d. lradition:rl lLrnc h isirrg

is considered free tdvertising.

a. lnsti{.utional aclveltising

b. Merchandising

c. Sales promotiorr

rI. Publicit;--

Classilication of Small business by size according to SBA is:

a. L.ess than 20

b. 20 -99
c. 100 - 499

d. 500 or mole

In the context of Entreprcnuership, which of thc follorving is true about marketing research?

a. lt helps to identity customers lor a small firm's products.

h. [:rnploy'ees are a biased sonrce ol inlornlation about customer prelerences.

c. lt r'loes not generate primary infbrmation but uses only secondary information.

d. Cathering information is nrore important than detining the problem.

P.T.O.

J.

4.

5.



6. In the contcrt of a family-owned business, one way to reducc tarcs on the ownerrs estatc is to:
:r. l;ornrlLlate a family nrission statenlent.

b. Makc a tbrmai succession plan.

c. l'rrIt'n t a corporatiOn.

rl. Sellstock to tamily members.

7, _ is the redesign of operations, starting from scratch,

a. Rightsizing

b. [)ownsizing

c. ILein vcntion

d. Reengineering

8. A-- consists of the various marhcting organizations involved in moving the flow of goods antl
services t'rom producer to user,

a. DistribLrtion channel

b, Internrodal shipping network

c. C'harrnel ol' transportation

d. Sirles prontorion network
9' ln thc 

- 

stlge of the ;rrotluct life cycte, prices are high, sales are low, antl profits are negative.
a. Introduction

b. (irou.th

c. MatLrrity

d. Dc-cline

10. A(n) 

- 

is formed fbr civic, etrucationar, charitable, and rerigious purposes.

a. (i corporatiou

b. Nonplolit cor1-loratiou

c, S corporation

rl. [,imitc.cl-liabi Iity conrpany
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SUBJECTIVE

A nsrver all the qucstions,

Q. 2 Cive Short ansrvers of the following questions:

l. What are I Iigh-knowletlge industries?

2. Distinguish between Innovation & Creativity?

3. What arc tl.re thctors to cousider when choosing the type ol legal structLrre tbr business?

l. What is Linrited Liability I'artnership (t,t-P)?

5. \\'hat is ('ompetitive Advantage?

6. What is SN,{EDA'?

7. Ilnlist sonre of'the characteristics ol- a Franchise?.

8. What are intenncdiaries'l

9, !\/hat is entle prencursl-rip'/

I 0. Why succ,cssiorr planning is important?

Q.3 DisctLss problcnts being taced by the entrepreneurs while establishing a nerv btrsiness?

Q.{ What is rriarl<eling rescarch? [-low does marketing research aid nlarketing?

Q.5 What is lianchising? Explain the future of franchising.

(10x2=20)

( 101

(10)

(10)
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Q1. Encircle the rnost appropriatc option.

1. Intelnal users oI itccountlng

a. CFO b. CEO

3. The operating
company,

a. Shorter than

include all except:

c. Creditors

(I0x1=10)

d. Departmental managers

that of a merchandising

info rmation

2. Liquidity improves when average debt collection period

a. Rcmains unchanged
c. Decreases

b. lncre ases

d. None ofthe above

cycle of a mrnulhcturer is

b. Longer tiran c. Equal to

4. Ina
as they occur.

a. Perpehral inventory system

c. Cash system

5. Which of thc lbllowing statcmcnts

a. Statement oI owner's equity

c. Statement of cash flows

d. None ofthe above

merchandising transactions are recorded immediately

b. Periodic inventory system

d. Accrual system

is produccd to determine prolit:rbility of the business?

b. Staternent of finarlcial position

d. Income statement

6. Accounts receivables are shown in the balance sheet at

a. Book value b. Net realizable value c. Historical cost d. None ofthe above

P.T.O.



7. According to which accounting principtc

a. Materiality principle

c. Consistency principle

'Allowancc for doubtful debts, is made?

b. Matching principle

d. Cost principle

8, Undcr which rnctlrod, tftc

pu rchase?

a. Averagc-cost mcthod

c. Last-in, First-out rnethod

9. A land, a building or :r

a. Natrrral resources

o. Tangiblc plant asscts

a, Purchase price with sales price b. Book

c. Pruchase price with the book value d. None

ilvcrugc cost o[ all units in inventory is cornputed after every

b. First-in, First-out method

d. Specific identification method

m:rchincry is rn example of:

b. Intangible assets

d. Current assets

value with the amount received from the sale

of the above

l0' Any gain or loss on the disposal of prant assets is computed by comparing the:
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Q3. on April 1,2010, Bestway Industries purchased new equipment at a cost of
$325,000.The useful life of this equipment was estinratetl at s years, with a residual value
ot $25,000.

Code: BBA-205 I BUS-22352 MARKS:50

Attempt this Paper on Separate Answer Sheet provided

Q2. Givc short ltnswcrs.

Assunre that thc equipment is sold at the end of Dec.
Record the necessary gain or loss resulting from the
line method.

L What is a Brnk Rcconciliation Statenrent?
II. Dcfinc liinaucirl Asscts.
lll. Det]nc Stakoholders.
IV. Ditlerentiate betwecn a Perpeturl and a periodic Iuve,t,ry systenr.
V. Defrne Depreciation.
VI. What is meanr by Consistency principle?
VII. Define Invontory Turnovcr Rate.
utI. Dilfurentiate between capital Expcnditures and Revenue Expenditures.
IX. DcUnc Gross l,rolit Margin and give its Formula.
X. Dctluc ltetaincd Earuiugs.

Requirement:

(10x2=20)

2012 for $ 176,250 cash.
sale under the straight-

(10)

Page 1of3

compute the annual depreciation expense for each year until this equipment
becomes fully depreciated under each method tisted below. Because you will
record depreciation for only a fraction of a year in 2010, depreciation will
extend through 2015 lbr both methods. show supporting computations
i) straight-line, with depreciation for liactional years rounded to the

nearest whole month.

ii) Dinrinishing balauce urethotl using 40yo rntc of deprcciation with hllt'-
year convention. Limit depleciation in 2015 to au amount that reduces
the undepreciated cost to the estimated residual value.

b.
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Objective Part (A!

a! MULTTPLE CHOICE QUESTIONS

1. Which contract is based upon the principle that no one shall be allowed to enrich himself at

the expense of a nothe r.

(a) lmplied contract

(b) Ex press cont ract

(c) Quasi contract

(d) None of these

3

The maximum number of partners in a firm is:

(a) Seven

(b) Ten

(c) TwenW

(d) None of thesc

Sometimes, a party is entatled to claim compensation in proportion to the work done by him.

It is possible by filing a suat in the Court for-

(a) Damages

(b) lnjunction

(c) Quantum Meruit

(d) Rescission

The term'property' means, in Contract of Sale of Goods Act as:

(a) Ownership

(b) Property (tangible)

(c) Money

(d) Negotiable instru ment

(e) None of these

The main distinction between sale and agreement to sell is:

(a) Nature of contract

(b) R isk of loss

(c) Tra nsfer of ProPertv

(d) None of these 
P.T.o.

5.

TIME ALLOWED: 30 mins.'.
MAX. MARKS: 10

RolI No.

Attempt this Paper on this Qaestion Sheet only.

2

4.



6. Existing goods are those which are owned and possessed by the:
(a) Seller

(b) Buyers

(c) Both

. (d) None of these

7. A stipulation essential to the main purpose of the contract is known as:
(a) Warranty

(b) Condition
(c) Guarantee

(d) None of the above 
.

8. A Promrssory note must be:

(a) ln writing
(b) Signed by witness

(c) Ora I

(d) None of these

9 When a negotiable instrument is endorsed and delivered conditionally or fora special
purpose or for safe custody and not for transferring absolutely properly, it is:
(a) Documentary bill
(b) Escrow

(c) F ictitious bill
(d) None of these

10. The process of transferring a negotiable instrument is called
(a) Transformation of negotiable instrument
(b) Endorsement

(c) Delivery of Negotiable instrument
(d) Transfer by asstgnment
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Subiective Part-B

Q.2 Short Questions

(i) What is an agreement?

(ii) Distinguish between an offer and a quotation.

(iii) When a person is competent to make a contract?

(iv) What is meant by subsequent impossibility of a contract?

(v) Define misrepresentation

(vi) Name the modes by which a contract may be terminated.

(vii) What is a gratr.ritous bailment?

(viii) Who is unpaid seiler?

(ix) What is a bill of exchange?

(x) What are the characteristics of a valid partnership?

(2x10-20)

Questions (3x10-30)
What are the situations in which a contract is valid even without consideration?

I)iscuss the law relating to contract by a person ofunsound mind.

Distinguish between a contract of guarantee and a contract of indemnity.

Q.3 Long

(i)

(ii)

(iii)
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Obiective Section "
o-l i{,,ili'ia'fi,sl},t3i,o,},?i'pJ,';n*"**.*orbank; G)

+ Roval Order
o Spccial ord inance
c. CornDanr.'s ord inance
D All dfa6ove

I 
2 

YhBtSl [.rte 
ii 

;o 
nsiderbd importaht irr' thd.begnrri il g o r c h eq uc :

ts. Merchants(l Money Ierrders'o Altof atroue

I Overdratt thciliri- is unlv proi.ided on:
e. Cunent,acc0unt
e Fired Aciount l
c'Sai,ings.acc,()unt
D All OI above

4. Pakistar{S cehtral bank was established h:
x.1947
B. 1948
c'. 1949
n. I9-s0

5 C.engry! bank provides ihe following lbciliryi to schedrrted bank..,:.\..t"east
s. Go dorvn
c. Clearins Flouse
D. None oFthese

6. The system in which goods are exchanged f'or gtlods. js callcri:
a. Gbld svstem
a. Bartel ivstenr
r:. Monetarv oolicv
D. none of th'ese

7. Fiat inoney is:
.q Backed [:v eold
a.lncludes oirriency and pold stored in bank

S.fijfl8.#,H3l,;y'that 
hIs no intrinsic value

E. lnflation is a siruatiou in u:hich:
e.Decrease in uurchasins Eowel'
ts.Decrease in i:rice level '

c. A given quantity of money purcluses a large quaritit.v ot'
aoofls-.
b. None of these

9. Leirder of the last l'esort is a ter[l used fo.r:
.:t.Comrnercial banks
B. State bank
c. Wotld bank
D.Noue of above

10. LETTER OF CREDIT is issued by the following institution:

A. lssuing Bank.

B. Advising Ban k

C. Confirming Bank

D. lmporter
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SUBJECTIVE SESSION:

Q f 2: Answer the following short questions. (20)

a) Definea Bank&aCustomer.
b) List down functions of money.

c) Define Credit Creatio n.

d) Define Central Bank.

e) What is intrinsic value?

Q # 3: what is meant by a coMMERctAL BANK, discuss its major functions & kinds? (1.0)

Q # 4: write a note on PRtvATlzATtoN & NATtoNALtzATtoN of banking in pakistan. (10)

Q # 5: what do you understand by lsLAMlc BANKING & discuss its mode of finance. (10)
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a. Enabled

c. ToolTip Text

6. V isuai basic was deveiopecl by

' a. Prof Be 11 c' Prof Howard Bell

b. Plof .iohn Kemtteny and Thmoas d. Both b and c.

Kurtz

7. A long type integer takes_ bytes in memory

a.4c'5
b.3 d'8

8. AND is a __ opet'ator

b. Text

d. Mouse pointer

a. Logical

b. Relational

9. Wend is the ktst statetlent of stltlcture

a' while c' Go to

b. Until d' For

10. The loop is also called a counter loop

a. For ...next c' Until" "looP

b. Wliite.....werrd d' All of the above

b. Syntax elror

d. Logic enor

b. Machine language

d. DOS

b. Code window
d. Title bar'

b. Property

d. Control

c. Arithmetic
d. None ofthe above

Attempt this Paper on this Question Sheet only,

Section I: Obiective

Ql.Chose at lcast one correct answer

1. Which of the fbltowing is not an example of a program bug

a, Ruu-time enor
c. Opelator error

2. Which of the following is the native langr-rage of computer

a. C language

c. Pascal

3. The application naure always appeals in the

a. Ploperties window
c. Intelnrediate window

a. Proglaru

c. Method

4. A predetinecl screen that can be used as one of the building blocks of an application is

5. _ property is used to display text when you keep yoru rnorrse cursor on that control

'.. Roll No.

Marks: l0
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Section II: Subiective

Q2. Give brief ansrvers to the following questions (Short euestions)

1 . Differentiate betr,r'een sou.ce code and object code.
2. Differentiate between procedr.rral and non-procedural languages.
3. Differentiate between compiler and interpreter.
4. Explain explicit and impticit declaration?
5. What is built_ in functions?

6. Explain the purpose of relational operators and logical operators?

7. What the Ditterence is between if-Else and Select-Case sratemenr?

8. What is assignnrent operators?

9. What ale Methods of Foln.r?

I0. Explain qyo types_ 9f ubprograms.

Q3. Give detail answers to the following questions (Long Questions)

(a) What are the rules fbr naming variables?
(b) Write an algolitl.rm to find the sum of first fifty nurnbers?

Marks:50

Marks: (10*2=20)

Marks: 30

1. Write a program that takes-a nr.rmber lrom user as an input in a textbox and display the Factorial of the
number using Do-While Loop in another textbox. (10)

2. Write a progrant that accept obtained marks of five sub.jects of a student in an examination. Then calculate
the percentage and assign grade to a student. Display niarks of eacl.r subject, toial percentage and grade. Crading
Criterion is given below ( l0)

Percentage Grade
>:80 A+
>:70 but <80 A
>:60 bLrt <70 B
>=50 but <60 C
>:40 but <50 D
<40 F

3. (s)
(s)

Attempt this Paper on Separute Answer Sheet provided,
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OBJECTIVE TYPE

Q l. Chose the correct ansE €!'.

l. The very first purpose ofbank's credit strs.t€g)r is to determine

(10x1=10Marks)

A. Bank for industrial settlement

C. Ba.ok for intemal security

3" Assessment of credit worthiness of individual, corporation or country is

A. Risk appetite

C. Risk sharing

2. BIS stand for

A. Credir strategr

C. Credit policy

A. 1990

c. 1992

5. Off- balance sheet exposures are finances which are

A. Equity based

C. Non-fund based

6. Bailment of goods as securiry for payment of debt is

A. Mortgage

C. Hypothecation

7. Mongage by deposit oftitle deeds is

A. Registered mortgage

C. Unregistered mortgage

8, A mean of settling debt in intemational trade is

A. Documentary credit

C. Bul[ ofexchange

A. Security

C. Lien

B. Risk transferring

D. Risk management

B. Bank tbr internationai settlement

D. Bank for intemational sYstem

B. Credit rating

D. Credit risk

4. Credit information bureau (CIB) was established by SBP in

B. l99l

D. t993

B. Fund based

D- All of the above

B. Pledge

D. Both A&B

B. Equitable mortgage

D. Noire of the above

L Risk that potential customer obligations will become actual obligations is

B. Letter of guarantee

D. BothA&C

B. Non-fund based

D. All of these

B. Guarantee

D. None ofthe above

A. Contingent

C. Off balance sheet exposure

10. Right ofcreditor to retain debtor property until full payment is
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$I,Aurrn".ttefollowingshortquestions: 
(2+2+2+?*2+2+X+2+2+2=20Mall$\

li (2)ti I t Wt ut is credit worthiness report?

|l ' i i "t ", 
i, ii" iin"r"rr"" betueen registered and equitable mortgage? (2)

i1 1) I)efine credit management Q)
'tl {1 What is back to back credit? Q)

5) Wtrat is third party guarantee? ^ 
(2)

' 
{1 ) What you know about CAMELS approach of credit? Q)

r 7) What is problem loan management process? Q)

' 8) What is credit PolicY? Q\

ii ,un"iir **ting *iita r.unagement? 3. I {)) What is define credit risk management?

Q3.LongQuestions:(10*3=30marks)

. Briefly explain the role & functions of the Credit Department of a Bank'

.Whatkindofcreditsareavailable,whatareitssources&typesexplaininyourownwords.
oConsideringtheriskfactorsdiscussthepreparationofCLP&itsimportancetoprotectBank,s

inte rest.
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a
'i,

I

l. lf the inslnrmcnt is mcasuring, the same wliiclt it intends to measurc thcn it is called?

A. Reliable

C. Replicable

B. Vatid

D. Both A and C

2. A snrall scale exploratory researclt technique that usBs sampling but docs nt't spply ri

and includc infornlatiorr of a lirnited nunrber of occttrrences
l

3. The s$dies in rvhioh (he rasearche r sArdy the phenomenon at morc than ono point in 
llnle

A" Crols segtional study B. l,ongirudiual study , ,"

C. fantrl study D. Both B and C 
; 

- . '

4. 'fhe iresenrch done to solve current probtem is called

A. Case stqdy

C, Secondary data EnalYsis

A. Rating scale '

C. Ration scale

A. Deduciive

C. Deductive inductive

1, Sourcss ofpriuraly data collection are

A. tndividuals, focus gtoups

C. Interviews, questit)tlllaire stlrvey

A. [Jnstructured

C. Observational

C. Unbiased technique

10. The tlata which is not easily qrrzurtitiable is named as:

A. Quantitative

C. Numeric'data

B. Experience survey
:,

D. Pilot study :

B. Ranking scale

D. Likert scale

Il. lnductive

D. Nonc

B. Govt. PublicatiDn, internet

D. Botli

fl. Structured

D. Operr endcd

D. RoPhrasing technique

B. Qualitative

D. Facts and tigures

'8. Reporting researshA. Basic resea.rch

C. Applied research D. Predictive ls5sarch

5. Scale used to tap preferences betwean two or arnong more objects pr tirues

6. The tlpe of reasoning in which rescarcher go ii'orn specific to generul is

8. The researcher has preclct'onnined set ol qttestions task fronr interv'ie,vee, this type o[ inlet v itu' is t ' '

g. 'I'he questioning technique rhat staris lrom general antl go towards nrore specitic one is

A. Fyramid technique B' Funncling teclrnique
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Short Ouestions

Q.2. Give short answer to the following questions. (10x2=20)

i. Define scientific research.

ii. Distinguish between reliability and validity.

iii. Give a schematic diagram of the following statement and indicate different

variable . "A promotion campaign brings increased saving by increasing

motivation to save but the effect is more pronounced in small a/c savers"

iv. What is meant by deductive reasoning?

v. Write down two advantages and two disadvantages of external researcher.

vi. differentiate between rating and ranking scales?'

vii. Explain the pyramid technique of questioning.

viii, Why should a manager conduct research in business?

ix, What is meant by unstructured interview?

x. What do you know about operationalization of variables?

Long Questions (tox3--3o)
Q3, Write a detailed note on sampling and its types

Q4, Describe scientific research and briefly explain its hall marks.

Q5. Explain various types of data collection methods in research,
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AJ MULTIPLE CHOICE QUES'IIONS

i ) How many persons can fonn a public company'?

a)3

c)7

2) Directors are the:

a) PrinciPals of the comPanY

c) Debtors of the comPanY

3) Moftgaged debentures are:

a) Secured

c) Naked

4) Article of association of a company

a) 4 Persons

c) l0 Persons

5) Who prepare prospectus of a cotnpany:

a) Directors

c) Auditors

6) A statutorY meeting is held:

a) OnlY once

c) EverY 3 Years

a) Directors

c) EmPloYees

8) Riba is the:

a) Interest

c) Zakat

9) Negotiable instruments are:

a) Transferable

c) Not endorseable

10) A Dividend is Paid out ol

a) Profit

c ) Assets

7) Extra ordinary general n.reeting may be called by the;

b)4

d) 10

b) Agents of the comPanY

d) Owners of the comPanY

b) un-secured

d) None of these

shall be signed at least bY:

b) 7 persons

d) 15 Persons

b) Shareholders

d) Promoters

b) EverY Year

d) Every 5 Years

b) Share holders

d)Botha&b

b)Profit

d) Remuneration

b) Non transferable

d) None of these

b) CaPital

d) All of these
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Q! Short Ouestions (2x10=20)

t.

ii.
iii .

iv.

vi.

vii.

v iii.
ix.
x-

Horv article of association can be altered?

what is the difference between redeemable and irredeemable debentures?

Describe briefly various modes of winding up of a company?

What do you mean by bonus shares?

How share can be transferred?

What do you understand bY Riba?

List down kinds of companies?

What are the types of cheqr-re?

Briefly describe essentials of a valid contract?

What do you understand by corporate law authority?

Long Questions (3x10=30)

Q.3. Wrire subject matter of Articles of Association and state its requirements?

Q.4. Describe the diffelent classes of share capital?

Q.5. Desclibe various modes olwinding up of a company?
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Ql,Chose at least one correct ro.rnu. 
@

1. Which of this language is case sensitive?
a. HTML

b. XML
2. The first web browser was developed in

Marks: 10

4.

q

a. l9l I

b. 1991

3. HTML is a _ __ Ianguage?

a. Structural

b. Procedur.al

is a collection of organized data?
a. DBMS
b. XML

A Markup language is a langr-rage that runs on?
a. Server

b. Browser'
6. TCP is a_-_-

a. Stateless

b. State full

protocol?

7. "src" is an attribute of tag in HIML'?
a. Input

b. Img
8. How many methods to embedded CSS into HTML?

a. I

b.3
9. IP Address has

a. 24 bit
b. 32bi1

10. "l[el' is an anribute of :___ tag in HTML?
a. <b>

b. <a>

c. Both A&B
d. None of these

c. 1891

d. 1990

c. Markup

d. All of these

c. Objects
d. HTML

c. JVM
d. All of these

c. NLill

d. None of these

c. Link
d. All of these

c.2
d.4

c. 48 bit
d. 28bit

c. <p>

d. <hl>

Memory?
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Q2. Give brief answers to the following questions (Short Questions)
1. What is TCP\IP protocol?

2. Explain Servlets?

3. What is hyperlink and what tag is used for it?
4. What are the basic rnethods ol H-ITP?

5. What is meant by Weh Browser and Web Server?

6. Define pros of Apache?

7. Explain advantages ol EMAIL?
8. Explain the terrn WEB Kit?

9. Describe <Form> tag?

10. What is the difference between HttpServlet and GenericServlet??

Q3, Give detail answers to the following questions (Long Questions)

Marks: 20

Marks: 30

(r0)l. Write HI'ML code for the following Form?

R-egistr:rtiorr Forrn

Eniarl addr.:ss
a*,<r str -'r! :.

r Re.,re',nber me (,or 
" 

\ve.ks)

ioein I

2. Write ASP code to open a database "User" in Connection Object "connect" and'l'able name is
"Registration" ofdatabase in "Record" object. Display all the Record in a table a format using (Table> tab.

3. Define CSS? Exptain tl-re types of CSS u,ith the help of the con'ect syntax.

( l0)

(10)
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Choose the corrcct ansri er.

Functions of management a re:
A. Planning & Orean iz ing
B. Leading & Controlline
C. A&Bborh
D. Norte ol'tlre:c

The rclationship bettcen tto llarlie.s rr hcrt,one p:rrtr h:rs right ttr m:rkr lrrtl
other partl has to follorr thcnr:

A. Sta ff ivlanaqern r-nt
B. I-ine Managerneut
C. A&Bboth
D. None olthese

1'o identifi' the numher ol' inrli'idual.r requirt,rl lrr rlelernrining thc rrtio
in puts:

A. txpert A sscsslnenI
B. -frend 

Analysis
C. Rario Anall,sis
D. "l'irne Series Analysis

4' A list of dutics nnd responsibilities to ire pcrlirrrrt.tl br an inrli'itl.al:
A. .lotr l)cscriprion
l-). .lob Spec itication
C. De-.lobirre
D. iob Placerlen t

5. Conlinuouslt' and s'stematically rn0r ing Arr crrrPlrrr ce l'r,rn .nc
A. .lob L-nriclrrnent
lJ. .lob Iin largenrerrt
C. Job ttotarion
l). Job Placemerrt,

Sou rces of candidn!cs,
4. ()rtt' B. l rrrr

-l'y 
pcs of ir)fel'' ie\ys

Ql.
l.

(r0x1=10)

int pose decision a ntl

hilr,outputs antl human

2. '' a

job plact, to zrnothcr:

6.

8.

9.

.A. One []. l'rlo ('. Ih,,-,
1'he training prograrn designecl to enhance perst;rtal sli.ills

A. C--onsoling

B, Coaching
C.,{pprenriceship
[). l{trt lt ion

Otl' ,iob t ririn ing:

( . l'lrr. L J-). I rrrrr

l) i:oLrr

of :rn cnrplo.ve e :

10. Ail berrelils t,lfercd tu itrr ernplovcc irr crclrange of its scrr icos:
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Q2. Give short answers. (10X2=20)

1. Why employee selection is important?

2, Differentiate between job enrichment and job enlargement?

3, Defure organizational orientation.
4, Define various components ofemployee compensation.

5, Highlight methods of employee forecasting.

6. Differentiate between coaching and counselling.

7, Explain the job analysis.

8, Highlight major diflerences between job description andjob specification.
9. Define flextirne.

10. What do you understand by Equal Employment Opportunity? Narrate briefly!

(3X10=30)

1. What is performance appraisal? Why is pertbrmance appraisal i:nportant? What are the issues

assooiated with performance appraisal?

2, Define interview. Discuss various types of interviews. Wrich factors can affect the usefulness of
interview?

3, What is training? Explain methods of training with the help of appropriate examples. Discuss when
and how the training is effective.

Q3. Give answers of the following questions.
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Q # { ENCIRCLE THE CORRECT ANSWER:

1 - Opening balances of cash and bank are vouched by referring to:

A. Physical Inspection

B. Audited Balance Sheet of the last year

C. Profit & Loss account for the year

D. Cash Flow Statement for the Year

2- Anauditor, once appointed, holds office till
A. for next ftve years

B. Beginning of the next Annual general Meeting
C. Conclusion of the next Annual general Meeting

D. Death

called , when

and fair view in accordance

(10)

auditor concludes that financial

with identified financial reporting
-r- Auditor's opinion is

statements give a true

framework.

A. Qualified
B. Un-qualified
C. Adverse

D. Disclaimer

Auditing begins where

A. Selling
B. Inventory valuation

C. Accounting

D. Purchases

4- ends.

5- For a public company, an external auditor must be a./an:

A. PhD

B. Cost and Management Accountant

C. MBA
D. Chartered Accountant within the meanings of CA Ordinance 1961
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Q # 2. Answer the following short questions.

1- Define Auditing.
2- What is an Adverse OPinion?

3- DeFrne Verification.
4- Define Audit Program.

5- What is Imprest System?

6- Define CIS Environment.

7- Define Intemal Control SYstem.

8- Define Vouching.

9- What is meant by Criminal Liability of an auditor?

10- What is the difference between an Error and a Fraud?

Q # 3. Discuss an intemal control system for purchases.

Q # 4. What is rneant by tlre Quatified Audit Report? Cive Specirnen of such a report'

Q # 5. What special points will receive your attention while auditing the accounts of a sugar

mill?

(20)

(10)

(10)

(10)
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1.

Attempt this Paper on this Question Sheet only,

,r"ilc,le the Most Aptpropriate Answer of the Following.

Uniform allowance is an example of:

a. Special allowance
b. Special additional allowance
c. Entertainment allowance
d. Dearness allowance3
A person who received income form wlnning of lottery will pay tax at

10o/o

15%
200/
2.5o/o

Mr. Adeel received legal fee for drafting MOA of a company, by nature it is:

a. Capital receipt
b. Revenue receipt
c. Capital expenditure
d. None of the above
Which income is exempted from tax:
a. Special allowance
b. Scholarships
c. Special additional allowance
d Botha&b
Capital gain tax on sale of Property after 18 Months is:

a. 12.5o/o

b. 10%
c. 5%
d. 16Yo

6. Mr. Amin withdrew Rs. 51,000 from bank, will be deduct as withholding tax:

Lto)

,2.
a.
b.

c.
d.

3.

4.

5

7.

8.

a.
b.

d.

Q.2% ol such amount
0.3% of such amount
0.3% of Rs. 50,000
None of the above

Sectionl2
Section'l 5
Sectionl8
Section3T

Who is Required to register under the Sales Tax Act, 1990:

a. Manufacturer
b. Wholesaler
c. lmporter
d. All of the above
lncome from business is computed under:
a.
b.

c.
d.

e Due date for filing income tax return for salaried person is:

a.
,.b.

c.
d.

30th June
3l"tAugust
30th September
31"t December

10. Which amount is admissible for average relief?
a.
b.
c.
d.

Charity
Educational expenses
Donation & Pension
All of the above
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Answer alt the questions

Q 2: Write a short notes on the following:

(1) Person
(2) Principal Officer
(3) What is Capital Asset?
(4) When a return is considered to be invalid?
(5) What is Appellate Tribunal?
(6) What is Provisional Assessment?
(7) Define KIBOR.
(8) What is zero rated supply?
(9) Transitional Tax Year.
(10) Define Whistle Blower.
Q 3: The following information for Mr. Huzaifah is available in respect of tax year ended 30th

june 2016: ( Marks 15)
Basic Salary
Bonus
House rent allowance at 50% of basic salary
Conveyance allowance
Entertainment allowance
Leave enhancement during the services
lnterest free loan obtained from the employer
lncome from other sources
Property income (Net)

Profit from speculation business
Loss from another speculation business
Gain on sale of public company shares
(Holding period more than one year)

Loss on sale of Painting
lncome from talk delivered on TV (gross)

Annuity received from State Life

lnsurance Corporation of Pakistan

Contribution to approved pension fund

Defense saving certificate purchased

Personal legal expenditure
Life insurance premium paid by

Employee on the policy of his wife

Glft received from mother

(2X10X=20)

1.

2.
2

4.

5.

-/. 6.

7.

8.

10.

11.

12.

Rs, 850,000
70,000

80,000
10,000
28,400

10,00,000
20,000

1,00,000
40,000
10,000

35,000
20,000
10,000

60,000
1,40,000

20,000
10,000

25.000
70,000

tJ.

14.
15.

16.

17.

18.
,10

,n
R.equired: Computer taxable income and tax payable

Q 4: Why is the distinction between capital and revenue important from tax point of view? How would you

differentiate between capital and revenue expenditure? (Marks'15)

OR
"Federal Board of Revenue is the highest executive authority in the administration of lncome Tax Law"'
Discuss in detail.

'l.ax rats for salaried person year 2016-17:

Up to Rs. 400,000 Nil

2. Rs. 400,000 to 500,000 2% on the amount exceedinq Rs. 400,000
.f Rs. 500,000 to Rs. 750,000 Rs. 2,000 + syo oI exceeding Rs. 500,000
4 Rs. 750,000 to Rs. 1,400,000 Rs. 14,500 + 10% on the amount exceedinq Rs. 750,000

J Rs. 1,400,001 to Rs1,500,000 Rs. 79,000 + 12.5o/o on the amount exceeding Rs. 1,400,000

t) Rs. 1.500.001 to Rs 1,800,000, R-. 92,000 + 15% on the amount exceeding Bq !499.49!
7 Rs. 18.00.000 to Rs. 2500.000 Rs. 137,000 +14.5% on the amount exceedino Rs. 1,800,000

Rs. 25.00.000 to Rs.30.00,000 Rs. 2,59,500 +20% ofexceeding Rs. 2500,000
C Rs. 30.00.000 to Rs. 35,00,000 Rs. S59,SOO + 22.5% on the amount exqqeEl-!98s.9q,09-,08q

Rs, 35,00,000 to Rs. 40,00,000 nr 42,ooo* 25o/o on the amount exceeding Rs. 35,00,000



UNIVERSITY OF THE PUNJAB...
Sixth Semes ter - 2017

Examination: B.S. 4 Years Proqramme

RollNo.

\

PAPER: Management Information System
Course Code: BBA-308

TIME ALLOWED: 30 mins.'...
MAX. MARKS: 10

Attempt this Paper on this Question Sheet only.

Multiple choice Questions (1+10=10)

Encircle the Most Appropriate answer of the following:

1. The use of information systems because of necessity describes the business objective of

a. Survival.

b. lmproved business practices.

c. competitive adva ntage.

d. lmproved flexibility.

2. Accepting the potential costs, duties and obligations for the decisions you make is referred to as

a. Responsibility

b. Accountability

c. Liability

d. Due process

3. According to the . you should take the action that produces the least harm

a. Categorical imperative

b. Rise aversion principle

c. Utilitarianprinciple

d. Golden rule

4. A flled identified in a table as holding the unique identifier of the tables records is called the

a. Primary key

b. Key field

c. Primary filed

d. Unique id

5. A small program that is used to hack computer systems is known as

a. Virus

b. Hacking virus

c. Trojan Hoarse

d. All of the above

6. Which protocol is the internet based on?

a. TCP/IP

b, UDP

c. WDB

d. HTTM

7. An unwanted emaii is known as

a. Email

b.Spam
c. Virus

d. FTP

8. Users trying to steal information using SMS is known as

a. Phishing

b. Smishing

c. SMS Phishing

d. Pharming

9. Which of the following view gives a quick understanding of the business processes and flows

a. Procedural

b. lnternal

c, Abstract

d. Diagrammatic

10. Projections and responses to queries are information output characteristics associated with a(n)

a. DSs

b. ESS

' c. MIS
, d. TPS
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Q2: Questions with Short Answers

1. what is the difference between application software and system software?
2. What is the difference betwaen e-commerce and e_business?
3. Define Supply chain management
4. What is meant by Relationships in a Database?
5. Define ESS/E|S

6. What is value web?

7. What is the difference betvyeen internet and intranet?
8. What is a complementary asset? Give an example?
9. What is computer virus?

10. What is meant by hacking?

Q3: Explain strategic business objectives of information systems in details?

Q4: What is data encryption; arso exprain public and private Key encryption?

Q5: Define E-Commerce and its features?

(2*10=20)

10

10

10
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Section - A
the correct option given against each.

ln the socialism economic system every thing belong to:
(a) State (b) Private
(c) State and Private (d) None ofthese

Tick

a.1 (i)

(iii)

(ii) Wages and prices are flexible in the long run According to:
(a) Classical economist (b) New classical economist
(c) Fiscalist (d) Moneterist

The Progress that meets the needs of the present without compromising the
ability of the future generation to meets their own needs is:
(a) The Tragedy of Common (b) Sustainable Development
(c) Net Primary Productivity (d) The lmpossibility Theorem

For the economic growth of a country is/are required:
(a) Capital formation (b) Human resources
(c) Natural resources (d) All ofthese

ln the long run Expanding Educational and Training Facilities, Transportation and
communication and other infrastructure in I-DCS should increase:

(iv)

(v)

(a) Productive paradox

(c) The residual

(b) Absorptive capacity
(d) Uncertainty

Attempt this Paper on this Question Sheet only.
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Section - B

Short Answers

q.2 (i) What is meant by Economic development?

(ii) Explain vicious circle of poverty,

(iii) Define the Term "Unemployment" How it is measured?

(iv) Explain the concept of Demographic Transition.

(v) Explain the Term Human Capital

(20 marks)

Section - C

Brief Answers

Explain the charracteristics of underdeveloping countries.

How Economic development can be measured.

(30 marks)

Explain why balance of payment of Pakistan is unfavourable. Suggest some measures to

improve it.

Q.3.

q.4.

Q.s.
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sHoRT qUESTIONS

( 2 mark each)

l-. Name the countries of D-8 countries.
2, What is meant by United Nations & purpose of its establishment?
3. What is meant by Nuclear proliferation?

4. What are main functions of IMF?

5. Highlight bad effects of uncertainty on local market.
6. Which agencies are working under UNO?

7. What are objectives of World Bank?

8. Why Consortium is formed?

9. Why current relations between Afghanistan & pakistan are disturbed?
10. Why China is so important for pakistan?

LONG QUESTIONS

1. Why Kashmir is a disputed territory between lndia & pakistan

in the region?

( 10 marks each)

& how it is disturbing our position

2. What is meant by lnternationalTreaties & in your opinion which one is most importance for
Pakistan & why?

3. Discuss the Environmental Governance lssues & how they can be solved?
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MUTTIPLE CHOICE QUESTIONS

1, How many functions WTO has got:

a) Six

b) Four

c) Five

d) None

2.

( 10 Marks)

Following are a few challenges IMF tackling currently except:

a) Support low income countries

b) Strengthening the international monetar-y system

c) Promoting education in UK.

d) Exchange rate stability in the member countries

IMF extends various facilities to the member countries for the following purposes;

a) Balance of payment.

!) lmports financing

c) Construction of bridges

d) All ofthe above

NPT stands for the following;

a) Non Proliferation Treaty

b) Net Petro Treaty

c) Non Patronization Terms

d) None ofthe above

Area of Kashmir is controlled by:

a) 2 countries

b) uNo
c) Three countries

d) None ofthe above.

lntroduction of a new product/ business is called:

a) lnnovation

(P.r.o.)

3.

4.

5.

6.



7.

b) Creativity

c) Segmentation

d) None ofthe above.

Globalization effects the following:

a) Worldwide business onlY.

b) Country business onlY

c) Local market

d) None ofthe above

OPEC stands for the following:

a) Oil of petrol exportinE countries

b) Organization of petroleum exporting countries.

c) Organization of Pacific & Eastern Countries

d) None of the above.

What is the purpose of the lnternational Economic Association:

a) To issue rules & regulations.

b) To solve problems of countries.

c) To provide capital

d) All ofthe above.

10. Which country is not included in D-8:

a) lndia

b) Pakista n

c) lndonesia

d) Turkey

8.

9.
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Q. No. 2: Give short answer to the following questions.

a) Why corporate governance is important?

b) What is difference betrveen unitary board and two-tier board?

c) What is the difference behveen responsibility and accountability?

d) CG practices are different across countries in South Asia. Discuss

e) What is differencc between privatization and nationalization?

0 What is cross shareholding.

g) What is difference between merger and takeover?

h) Why accounting standards are necessary?

i) Who are the board of directors?

j) What is the role of chief executive offlcer?

Q. No.3

Discuss some financial scandals and collapses, which arise in corporate history.

Q. No.4

Disouss selt'-servi ng management practices.

Q. No.5

Discr-rss corporate governance with reference to pakistan.

(20 Marks)
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Q. I Dncirclc thc appropriate answer.

l. In Pakistan, Joint Stock Cornpany is formed under the ordinance.

a. 1978 b. 1884 c. 1984 d 1973

2. Revised Code of Corporate Governance issued by SECp in

<t o)

a. 2001

3. What does a cornpany issue to get loan from the public?

a. Shares b. Debentures c. Dividend

b. False

b. False

b.2004 c. 2008 d.2012

d. All

.1-

4. Salient features of ordinary shares are:

a. Permanency b. No nominal cost c. residual claim d. All
5. It exists only on paper and prays no role in the cornpany, e.g. wives and daughters or

personal ernployees of principat shareholder(s) of the company.

a. The Real Board b. paper Board c. Trophy Board d. None

6. A rneeting between board of directors should be held at least once in every quarter ofevery
financial year.

a. True

7. choosirrg the accou.ting policies to be used and accounting principles to be followed,

responsible person i body:

a. lnternal auditor b. Audit committee c. Management d. Shareholder

8 -fipster 
is a fype of whistle-blowers that generally an anonyrnous person rvho sends a tip or

piece of information about an alleged wrongdoing.

a. True b. False

9. Directors of the corrpa,y must keep proper minutes of ail their meetings.

a. 'l'ruc b. False

t0.'the code of corporate govemance issued by SECP has prescribed deterrnination of suitable

rneasure for protecting the assets of listed company as the terms of reference for an audit

com rn ittee.

a. True
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Ansrver all the q ucstions.

Q.2 Civc Short answ,ers of the following questions:

l. Enlist sonre of the corrtributions of srnall bitsiness?

2. Wlirt is lamilv owned business?

J. Dilterentiate betrveen reengirreerirrg ancl reinvenrion.

4. What do you rnearr by estate platrrring,?

5. W'hat arc the lactors that need to be considered rvhen choosing the legal fornr of business?

6. Dei'ine n i:he nrar-kering.

7. What is joint venture?

8, Whar is business plan?

9, Explain the rypes of franchising system.

10. What is SMFIDA'r

. Q.3 \4'ritc a note o, estate plan.ing, its issues ancl estate planning techniques. (10)

Q..l What is h'anchising? Disclrss irs future. (10)

Q.5 Blielll erphin lrovr to do rnar.keting research? (10)

)

(10x2=20)
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1. .-- is reducing the number of employees to incrense efficiency,
A. Downsizing
B. Freesizing
C. Reinvention
D. Reengineeling

2. Thc process fnr identilying:rnd developing internal people rvith a potential to fill key leadership
positions in business is crlletl:
A. Estate planning
B. Succession p lann ing
Ci. Opelationirl plann ing
D. None ol'tlre above

provitles lbr the corporation to buy Lr:rcl< ir shareholder's stock when he/she leaves
the conrpany.
r\. Bu) /sell aqreenlent
B. Mutual agreenrent
(' Borrd aurccnrer)t
D. Ail ot tlre atrove

4. Each paltner nctively participntes ns an equal in managing business and being liable for the ncts of
other pu rtn e rs in:
A. Linr ited partnersh ip
B. Ceneral partnersh ip
C, C corpora[ion
D. S cor-polatiorr

owns the franchise's narne antl licenses others to sell its products,
A. BU\ cr
B F ranr:h isec

C. F ranch iser
D. N one of tlese

6, lrr thc __ slnge of the product life cycle, plices are high, sales are low, :rnd profits negative.
,\. InIrocluctiorr
B. C ror.vth

C. Nlaturity
D. Decline

7. _ provitles conrprehensive long ternr direction to help a business accomplish its mission.
A. Lega I plarrn ing
B. .l'ex 

plann in_u

C, Stratcgic plann ing
D. \ one ol'tl)e aboYe

8. Giving specitl consideration
A. Marketing concept
lJ. Sales concept
C. Productiorr concepr
D. None o f these

9. A(n) _ is forme d
A. C colporation

lbr civic, educational, charitatrle, antl religious purposes.

ts. Nonpr-oiit corporation
C. S corpolation
D. Lirn ited-liability cornpany

10.-._- is the concept that two or more people can accomplish more than the sum of their
indil,itlurrl ellbrts by worliing together in a coordinated way.
A. Synergl
B. Croup
C. Teanr
D. Eff-ective s"r, steur

. Roll No. .................

3.

\
I

t<r the uceds, desires antl wishes of present and prospective customers is:
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(Subjective Portion)

{Section No- l)

Q. No-2 Write Short Answers of following

i. Define economic growth.
ii. Define Balance of payment.

iii. Write any four economic obstacles of economic development.
iv. Draw a vicious circle of poverty.
v. Define Deficit Fina ncing.

vi. What do you means by Mechanization of Agriculture?
vii. Define protection policy.

viii. Define nationa Iizatio n.

ix. Define SMEDA.

x. Define term "Mark Up".

(10x2=20)

(Section No- il)

Attempt all questions from section -ll. Each question carried equal Marks, (10 x 3 =30)

How Economic Development can be measured? Discuss briefly the Problems being faced in this
regard in the Under Developed countries like pakistan. 10

"Pakistan is an Agrarian Economy." still its yield per Acre is low. Do you agree with the
Statement? Please elaborate. 10

What are the Causes of Adverse Balance of Trade in Pakistan? Suggest the Possible Measures to

10lmprove the Balance of Trade of pakistan.

Q. No-3

Q. No-4

Q. No-5
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Q. No-1

a.

b.

x.

a,

b.

Attempt this Paper on this Question Sheet only.

(Objective Portion)

Please encircle the most appropriate choice. 1x10=10

c. 3Yo

d. 4%

c. Farmer growing wheat

d. Housewife bakes a cake

c. Ca pital account

d. All of above

c. Student price index

d. Producer price index

c. Accessibility

d. Co nsistency

in management as stake holders in business

c. Balance of payment

d. SDR

c. Policy about money supply

d. Policy about imports and exports

c. Restrictions on imports

d. lmmobility of factors

i. Population growth rate in Pakistan is:

a. L%

b. 2%

iv. Exchange rate for currencies is determined by supply and demand in system of:
a. Flexible c. Constant

b. Fixed exchange rate d. Govt. regulated

v. The index used most often to measure inflation is the

ii. Which of the following is an example of primary production:
a. Production of a computer

b. Opening ofa new school

iti. Balance of payments of a country includes:

a. Current account

b. Moneta ry account

Wholesale price index

Consumer price index

a. Durability

b. Refer ability

viii. The investment in productive assets and participation

enterprises is

a. FDI

b. FBI

ix. Commercial policy means:

a.

b.

vi. According to traditional thinking on the subject, which of the following would not generate economic
growth in an economy?

a. An increase in the size of the labour force

b. An increase in the productivity of capital

c. A move to more capital intensive production methods

d. Discovery of a major mineral resource in the country

vii. Term used to express how it is easy to reach at particular place is

Policy a bout markets

Policy for controlling of prices of goods

ln foreign trade, Protection policy means:

Restrictio ns on exports

Restriction on transfer of foreign exchange
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OBJDCTIVE TYPD
SECTION-I

MCqs (1 Mark each)

(c) cosx (d) None of these

(d) None of these

(bla'lna+c (c) ax+ c (d) None of these

(b) l5e3'-' (cl20e3'-n (d) None of these

(d) None of these

(b) 0 (c) 2

(d) None of these

(d) None of these

(d) None.of these

q.1
(i) ,1

- lcos .Y) =t1t

(a) sin -r (b) -sin x
(ii) n l (,)= ln(l+sinx)then ./'(x)

(a; -I9!?L*. (b) PIL+" (c) I 
+c' l+sin x '-' l+sinx " \u' 

l+cosx ' '
(iii) 

!a'a* =

(a13- -' .
lna

lf y=Js3'-athen 4=

(a) 5er'-o

-tI ar=r cx+b

1ay1tn(a;c+a) tutlrn(*+a; (c) ln(at+b)

lf f(x) isa function such that t'(")=0, andf,' (c)<0 then atx = c, f has

(a) relative minima (b) relative Maxima (c)concave (d) None of these

Il t(x) : lxz - 2x + l, then /,(l) = 

--!,) 4 (b) -4 (c) _ 6
Slope oftangent to the curve y : e-. at x : 0 is
(a) 0 (b) I (c) _l
2

J(" + r)

(iv)

(v)

(vi)

(vii)

(viii)

(ix)

)

(a) 3i l0
(x) x = rr cos 0, y = b sin 0 are parametric equations of

(a11,2=4r:* tot\+{=t kt4-#=t (d)Noneorthesea'



UNIVERSITY OF THE PUNJAB

Seventh Semester 2017
Examination: B.S. 4 Years Prosramme

PAPER: Managerial Accounting
Course Code: BBA-404

aaoaaaaaaaaatt
aa
aO

! Roll No. ..................... :
ooooooor a a oa a a a r ot oa a a o a al

TIME ALLOWED: 2 hrs. & 30 mins.
MAX. MARKS: 50

Attempt this Paper on Separate Answer Sheet provided.

Q2. Give short answcrs:

1. Dilferentiate between a Functional and Master Budget.2. Define ,Opp<lrtunity Cost'.
3. What is nreant by (Cost Centcr'?
4. Dctire'standardCosting'.
5. Define.Stcp Cost'.
6. Define the term .Contribution Margin,.
7, What is the use of .Expected Value' in decision making?8. Define 'Absorption costing,.
9. What is the use of ,High-Lorv Method'?
10. Define'Activity-base<t Costing,.

Q3. Give answers to the following questions.

l. Mohsin Ltd. produces a single product Xy:

Selling price per unit
Direct materials per unit
Direct labor per unit
Variable overhead per unit
Fixed overhead incured $24,000 per month
Budgeted production and sales were 10,000 units
Actual production was 9,600 units, but sales were just 9,400 units.

Required:
Assuming that the sales price and variabte costs per unit were as budgeted and thatfixed overhead expenditure was the same as budgeted, show the amount of profit
that woutd be reported using Marginat costing.

2. A company is considering whether to agree to do a job for a customer. It has
sufficient spare capacity to take on this job. To do the job, three different direct
materials will be required, Material X, Material y ana trdateri al z. Data relating to
these materials is as follows:

Material units units original cost of purchase Disposalneeded in stock stock price value
Rs. Per unit Rs. Per unit Rs. per unitx 800 200 20 23 22Y 600 400 15 t9 t2z 500 300 30 40 20

(10x2=20)

(10x3=30)

P.T.O.

Rs.

30

8

6

4



Material X is regularly used by the company for other work. Material Y is no longer in
regular use, and the units cunently in stock have no alternative use. Material Z is also no
longer in use, but if the existing stocks of material are not used for this job, they can be
used as a substitute material on a differentjob, where the contribution(saving) would be
Rs.25 per unit of Material Z used.

Required:
Calculate the total relevant costs of the materials for this job.

3. Fakhir m:rnufactures and sells a specialized cordless telephone for high
electromagnctic radiation environment The company's contribution format
income statcment for the most recent year in given below:

Salc (20,000 units)
Variable expenses

Contribution margin

Fixed expenses

Net operating Income

Required:

Total
Rs. 1,200,000

900,000

300,000

240,000

Rs. 60.000

Per unit
Rs. 60

45

Rs. 15

o/o of
sales

100%

? o/o

?%

a) Compute the company's contribution Margin ratio and variable expense
ratio.

b) Compute the company's Break-even point in both units and amount (Rs.)
using the equation method.

c)

d)

Assume that sales increase by Rs. 400,000 net year. If cost behavior patterns
remain unchanged, by how much will the company's net operating income
increase? use the contribution Margin ratio to bompute you. ansro"..-
Refer to the original data. Compute the company,s margin of safefy in both
amount (Rs.) and percentage form.
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Choose the correct answer.

Conversion cost is the composition of
a) FOH + Direct Labor
c) FOH + Direct Material

b) Statement I - True

c) Statement 1-True
d) Statement 1- False

Standard cost per kg

Actual cost per kg
Actual usage Per unit ofoutput

a) Rs. 60 (A)
c) Rs.68 (F)

b)
d)

Qr.

t.

cost is a cost which can be influenced by a manager'

4 Perioil cost b) Avoidable cost

c) Controllable cost d) Opportunity cost

Margin of safety is the difference between:

a) (i), (ii) and (iii)
c) (ii) only

a) Budgeted profit and actual profit b)

c) Budgeted sales and standard sales d)

a) 0.38
c) 1.67

(r0xI=10)

Cost + Prolit
Direct Labor + Direct Material

(i) and (ii)
None ofthe above

Budgeted sales and breakeven sales

Standard sales and actual sales

The primary purpose of is to determine whether the business is
protitable or not and to find its flnancial information at a particular point of time.
a) Manageriel accounting b) Cost accounting
c) Financial accounting d) Responsibility Accounting

3. For which of the following is a profit center manager normally responsible?
a) Costs only b) Revenues only
c) Cost and revenues d) Costs, revenues and investment

Which of the following statements about management accounts iVare correct?

(D They must be stated in purely monetary terns.
(ii) Limited companies must, by law, prepare management accounts.
(iii) They serve as a future planning tool and are not used as a historica[ record.

4.

b)
d)

5.

9.

7.

8.

The following information relates to Neo Ltd for the current period: Break even sales

revenuF Rs. 570,000; Selling price: Rs. 20 per unit; Fixed cost= Rs. 213750. What is

the contribution per unit (to two decimal places of Rs.)?
b) 7.so
d) 2.67

The following statements refer to linear programming:

clearly defined objective fi.rnction. 2. There must only
statements true or false?
a) Statement I - False

l.There must be more than one

be one variable. Are the above

Standard usage per unit ofoutput 7.2k9

Statement 2 - True
Statement 2 - False

Statement 2 - True
Statement 2 - False

Rs. 300

Rs.340
7.4kg

Calculate material usage variance per unit of output.

b) Rs. 60 (F)
d) Rs.68 (A)

r0. ABC Company manulactures watches. The company's poticy is to always maintain the

closing inventory of20,000 units. According to the sales budget, the company estimates

sates Jf t,0OO,0ti0 units in the next period. Production budget will show:

a) 1,000,000 units b) 1,020,000 units

c) 980,000 units . d) 1,040,000 units
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SHORT QUESTIONS [10x2=20 Marks]

Q.2 Give short ans\ryers to the following terms:
l. Annual Repon ofa public Cornpany.

2. Horizontal A nalys is.

J. Contribution Margin Ratio with fornrula.

4. Consolidated Financial Starernents.

5, Window Dress ing.

6. Operating Cycle.

7. Price/earn ings ratio.

8. DuPont analysis.

9, Notes to the financial statements.

10, Financial leverage

LONG QUESTIONS [10x3:30 Marksl

Q.3 What is meanr by Financial Ratios? Explain the Objectives and Lirnitations ol Ratio Analvsis.

Q.l Cornplete the lblloiving balance sheet:

shares of $ I 0 par, were issued

terrn loan. What is the impact

Assets Arnou nt

($)
Liabilities & Owner's Equiry Amount

($)

I00"000

Cash Accounts payable

Iong:tsrrn debt

Cm,lro, stock

Accounts rece ivab le

lnventones

Fi.-ed rstets
Tota I asset,

Retained earnings r25,000
Total liabi lit ies & equity 500,000

Addirional fi nanciat information:
Debt ratio: 60%
Or.vners' equ ity ratio: 40%

Quick ratio: 0.75 tirres
l'otal assets turnover: 2 times
Average collection period: 40 days
Gross profit margin 20yo

Inventory turnover: 6 times
Calculation must be based on a 365_ day year

Q.5 a) If a company has current ratio of 2 and soon aller that 5000 cornmon
at $ I 5 per share. of wh ich $50000 were used for the retirement of short
ofthis transaction on the existing current ratio of thc cornpany?

b) Calculate Return on Equity (RoE) by using DuPont analysis ilassets turnover is 2, net profit margin
is l0%, total assets are 5400000, anct toral liabilities are $200000.
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MULTIPLE CHOICE QUESTIONS IlOxl:10 Marks]

Q.1 Choose the correct answer from the follorving MCQ's questions'

l. lftotal assets are s100,000 & total Liabilities are s40,000, how much is stockholder's equity?

a. $ 140000

b. $60000
c. $40000
d. s100000

2. Which of the following is called a real account?

a. Sa Ies revenue

b. Ad vertising eKPense

c. Accounts rece ivable

d. Cash dividends

3. lfa company pays its current liabilities' the current ratio would:

a. Increase

b. Decrease

c. Remains constant

d. None of the above

.1. tlrve muttiply assets turnovet with net profit margin' the resulting figure rvould be:

, a. DuPont return ol1 assets

b. DuPont rerurn on equitY

c. Return on net worth

d. None of the above

5. Diluted earnings per share is comptrted for:

a. Convertible bonds

b. Redeerrable Prelerred stock

c. Outstanding cotlmon stock

C. All of the above

6. Anotlrer name of quick ratio is:

a. Liquid ratio

b. Acid-test ratio

c. Both a and b above

d. Solvency ratio

7. When inventorl' turnover is too high with respect to industry average' there may be

the possibilitY oft

a. Stock out

b. Losing custome15

c. Decline in sales

d. All of the above

8. Cornmon size statement analyses is also knorvn as:

a. Horizontal ana l1'sis

b. Vertical analYsis

c. lndex analYsis

d. None of the above

9, Common stockholders' eqtritY

a. Paid in caPitir I

o. Additional Paid in caPital

c. Retained earn ings

d. Bonds PaYable

include the followings EXCEPT:

10. If interest coverage ratio is high with

a. Favorab Ie

b. Un f avorable

c. Not considered in analYsis

d. None o I' the above

respect to industrY average, it is:
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Q. No.2

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

9.

10.

Q. No.3

I

2.

(r0x2=20)

(3x10=30)

Attempt this Poper on Separate Answer Sheet provided'

Give Short Answer

What is personal selling?

What kind of sales people are called misssionary sales peoplei

What are concentrated markets.z

What is pull strategyl

Who me order takers.

What is a sales channel?

What is market segmentation?

What is meant by prosPecting?

Define in-bound center.

What is marketing Mix?

Give Answer of the following questions.

Write a note on market segmentation.

What are the characteristics of sales channels.

Write a note on sales Promotion'
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Q.No.l. Select the best option out of the various options give below:

I Variables such as age, gender, social class, and life style may be used for which ofthe
following:

(a) B2Bselling
(c) Both ofthe above

(b) Intensive

(d) None ofthe above

(a) Customization

(c) Bothofthe above

(b) B2Cselling

(d) None ofthe abvoe

(b) Agent

(d) None

(b) Standardization

(d) None ofthe above

(b) Moderating price

(d) None of the above

2 Where the manufacturer sells to a restricted no of dealers may be categorized as which of the

following.
(a) Exclusive

(c) Both ofthe above

3 What the focus of marketing is?

(a) Immediate sales only (b) Life time sales

(c) No sales (d) None ofthe above.

4 When seleoting sales channels, the company must take into consideration which of the following?

(a) The product and channel cost O) The manufacturing operafions and
politial environment

(c) General economic conditions. (d) None of the above.

5 Who is more relevant in consumer selling.

6 In longer channels, which of the following are more suited?

(a) Low-cost , low technology (b) High cost, high technology

(c) No-cost, no technology (d) none

7 When a company conforms to specific customer needs, it is called as:

g Peneftation prici-ng may relate to which of the fotlowing:

(a) Increasing price

(c) Decreasing price

(c) Both ofthe above (d)

10 Sales perforrnance evaluation are necessary.

(a) As a way for management to obtain
their bonuses

9 In terms of selling, what is true of industrial processes.

(a) They have longer channels. (b) They are sold directlY from the

producer to user

None ofthe above

(b) To supplement training

(d) None of the above(c) To provide feed back to sales person
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Q.NO.2: Give Short answers to the following questions.

1) Differentiate between Conceptual & Operational definition.

2) What is meanr by reliability?

3) Define guinea pig & Hawthorne effecl

4) How to trade offbetween Internal & Externar validity in experiment design?

5) Define marketing research?

6) What is inductive approach?

7) Differentiate paramef ic and non parametric research?

8) What is a random sampling error?

9) Define multiple regression.

l0) What is probability sampling?

Q.No.3: what is Non probability sampling, briefly narrate different types of it? ( l0 Marks)

Q.NO.4: Differentiate exploratory and descriptive research, Explain differenr techniques of exploratory
research? ( 10 Marks)

Q.NO. 5: What are the different steps in proposal writing. Narrate each one in detail. ( l0 Marks)

Q.NO.6: lndicate whether the following mezrsures are nominal , ordinal, interval or ratio scales. Suppo(
your answers with logic.

. Prices on the stock market

. Marital status, classified as ..married,, or ..unmarried,,

e Whether the respondent has ever been unemployed
r Professional rank: assistant professor, associate professor, or professor
. Grades: A, B, C, D or F

( l0 Marks)
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Ql. Choose the correct answer,

l. Which of the following is a discrete variable

a. Height

b, Age

c. Miles per gallon

d. Number of children
2. When a research is conducted in artificial setting it is called

a. Non-contrived

b. Field study

c. Contrived

d. Lab experiment

3. The Variables in research design which can be measured are

a. Concept

b. Construct

c.a&b

d. None of these

4. The scale that allows a researcher to assign subjects to certain categories or groups is called

a. Nominal

b. Ordinal

c. Interval

d. Ratio

5. The sampling technique in which sample size keep on increasing with every stage is called

a. Randorn sampling

P.T.O.



b. Conven ienc:c sampling

c. Snow Ball Sanrpling

6. Measures that reflect the intensity ofa concept by assigning values that can take on any value along
some scale range

a. Continuous

b. Discrete

c.a&b

d. None of these

7. A study which is undertaken when not much is known about the situation at hand is..

a. Descriptive

b. Unit of analys is

c. Exploratory

d. Hypothesis Testing

S The study in which important variables associated with the problem is called

a. Casual Studv

b. Correlational Study

c. Case Study

d. Hypothes is Testing

9. A mechanical device used to observe and record changes in the diameter ofsubject,s pupils

a. pupilometer

9. psycho galvanometer

c. eye-tracking monitor

d. eye scanner

1O'The sampling in which the most easiiy accessible members are chosen as subjects

a. Judgtnent b. Quota c. Convenience d. Cluster
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SHORT OTIESTIONS

Q2. Cive short :rnswers.

t. Ditterentiate Hard and Soti HRM.
ll. Critically evaluate the concept of HRM.
lll. I)etlne Straregv.
lV. l:.xpluin core cor)il)ctcr.rcics or. rli-stincrir e capubilities.
\/. l)ctlnc sourccs irrtcl t1.pcs ul'knotvlerlue .

vt. How cultr-u'al ditterence is a strategic issue for murtinationals,i
VII. Detine Bundling.
vlll. Differentiate between convergence and crivergence of HR policies.
tX. What is the concept of corporate socirrl t..,sponsibility?
X. l)cfine business N loclel.

(10X2=20)

QJ. Detine srraregic C'SR? What
sl.r'atcg-y.

(10x3=30)

does CSR activitics include'l I)iscuss characteristics ol CSR

Q{' What is meaut b1' cugagenrent'l Flou' engagement and tliscretiorrary behavior. rs linkccl'l
Whtrt ruc the t'actors that intluence ernployee engagement?

Q5' I)efine ResoLrrcing') l)iscuss ru-sourcing l,ri,rrs ancl retentiol.r strategies.
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Q l. Choose the correct answer, ( l0Xl =10)

1. describes how people within their organizations lct individually or in
groups.
,\. AMO theory
ll. ( )rganizltionaI hchavior,rr thcory'
(', [-luman capitiil t hcoly
D. Nt-rrrc ot these

2. 'I'he overall purpose of human resourco nlanagement (or people man gement) is to

ensure that the organization is able to achieve success through
A. Finance
ll. Peoplc
('. r\&Bhoth
I). Nonc ol'thcsc'

-1. 'l'he external environment consists of
competitive pressures.
.,\. Social
l]. Political
C. t-egal
l). r\ll ot tlrcse

lnd econonr ic devclopments and

J. l!usiness Strfltegy is the direction and sctille of an organization or cr thc t(r'm,

A. Longer
ll. Shorle r'

(1. N4cclium

D. None ol thesc

5. r\ is a chain of activities for a lirm operating in a specific industry

A. Supply chain
ll. Value chain
('. O;:relrtional chain
I). A&Bbotlt

6. Strrtcgic llexibility is delined as the abilitl of the firm to

TIME ALLOWED: 30 mins)''.
MAX. MARIG: 10

changes in its

competitive environment.
A. Adapt
B. Respond
C'. Adopt
t).,\&Uhotlt

7. 'l hr lil'c-c1,clr mr-rdel is basetl on the thcorY that the rlevelopment of a lirm takes place in

_ st ges.

.,\. Ijo ttr
B. Five

c. Six
D. None ol these

8. 'l'he concePt oi'
achieved.
A. Motivalion
l]. Perfornance
(1, Pattern
D. A&Bboth

9. Human capital management (HCM) is coocerned with ---
direction of vatue-adding people management strategy'

on data that inlbrms the

A. Obtaining
I). AnalYzing
(1. RepoLting
l). All ol thcst

10.'l.he main considerarions to be taken iilo itccount in lbrmulating llll strategies tre

achieving
A. Horizontal trt
B. Vertical fit
C. BothA&B
D. None ol these

covers both rrr hat has been achieved and how it has been
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Q2. Give short answers. (10X2=20)

l. Differentiate between personal refreezing and relational refreezing?

2. Define primary characteristics of organization development?

3. Define pivotal norms and peripheral norms?

4. What do you understand by OD practitioner?

5. Explain briefly Lewin's modelof change?

6. Define characteristics of ideal, healthy and effective organizations

7. Who is client?

8. Name the methods for collecting data?

9. What is difference between downsizing and reengineering?

l0.Explain important aspects of socialization when joining an organization?

Q3. Give answers of the following questions. (3X10=30)

1. What are pros and cons of intemal and external practitioners? Compare and contrast flrve basic

practitioner styles.

2. Explain theories of planned change. How they are different from each other? Discuss in

detail!
3. What are the characteristics of an efl'ective team? Discuss the steps of team development

process. Groupthink can be avoided through team development process. Elaborate through

examples.
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refers to something about organizations and

C. tr4anaging

D. None of these

C. Laboratory training
D. Strategic change

C. Henry Fayol
D. F.W. Taylor

nor participant satisfaction.

4, _are organized and shared ideas regarding what members should do and feel.
A. Culture
B. []ehavior'
('. Norms
D. None of these

Course Code: BBA-409

Ql, Choose the correct answer.

l The words organization development

(10X1=10)

)

1

them.
A. Adurinistrating
B. Developing
The second stem of OD evolution is:
A. Action research
B. Parric ipative nranagentent
Who is called "Father of OD"?
A. Adam Srnith
B. Kurt Lewin

A psychological contract may be defined as an
the organization of which they are members.
A. Unwritten
B. LJnwanted
C. [.]n usLra l

D. None olthese
'l'he first stage of action researclr model is:
A, Contracting
B. Ently
C. Feedback
D. Diagnosis

5.

7.

6.

agreement between individuals and

lbcuses on understanding organizational problems, including their causes and
consequences, or on identifying the organization's positive attributes.
A. Entering ancl con tracr ing
B. Feedbacl<.

C'. Diagnosis
D. None of these

!. l'he terrn organization development practitioner refers to at least
A. Two
B. Three
C. Four
D. Five

sets of people.

refers to the practitioner's en(ry into the client stem and includes several
difl'erent roles and activities.
A. lntercessiou
B. lrrtelf-elerrce
C. Intervention
D. All of these

10. The goal ofthe stabilizer style is neither
A. lnetliciency
B. [)iscontent
C. E{J'ectiveness
D. Standardization

9.
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Objective T:rpe
O l: Some possible anslvers are given for the following questions. Encircte

a nswer.

(i) The 100(l - a)o/o confidence intelval for the populations mean

the correct

(10)

unknown is;

{tr) X tr,",,_,,fn

,r^t when n > 30 and o is

<al V tzrfi1c1V tZ,$
' .'l n

(ii) "ilre procedure by which, we estirnate unknown value of trLre population parameter by

tusing the sample information is called;

(iii) Thc Probability of Type I error is also called;
(a) Power oftest (b) level ofsignificance
(c) Correct decision (d) p

(iv) One tailed test is used, wlren;

(a) Ht'./.t+ /.to

(c) LI,:p<p,,

(a) Testing Hypothesis
(c) Estirnation

(a) Random

(c) X is fixcd and i' is randont

(b) Null Hypothesis
(d) Allolthese

(b) H, '. 1t > 1to

(d) Both "b" &."c" but not "a"

(b) Fixed

(d)Xis random and Iis fixed

(v) In Analysis ofl Variarrce, Within (error) Sum of Square =
(a) Total S.S. + Between Samples S. S. (b) Total S.S. - Behveen Samples S. S.

(c) Totai S.S. x Between Sarmples S. S. (d) All of these

(vi) [n the regression eq uation Y = a + Fx + e, both l and )'variables are;

(vii) The range of Multiple Correlation Coef'flcient is;

(a) -l to+ I (b) 0 to 
"o

(c)0tol (d)-lto0
(viii) tf the hypothesis He: B:0 is accepted, then we conclude that two variables are linearly;

(a) lndependent (b) Correlated (c) Dependent (d) Related

(d) None of these

(d) (r+t)(c+t)

(ix) The F-distriburrbn distribution has _ parameter;

(:r) Trvo (b) Three (c) One
(x) The nunrber ofdegree of f}eedoq in rxc contingency table is;

(a) (r+ l)(c-l) (b\ (r-l)(c-l) (c) (r)(c)
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NOtg: Attempt all question. Use of scientific calculator and statistical table is allowed.

Q2: Write short answer of the following questions: (2x10=20)

Define Statistical Inference

Compare one tailed test with two tailed test.

What is Contingency table?

Note down assumptions carried out in testing hl,pothesis through t-clistribution.
Define ANOVA.
Deline standard error of estimate.

Give tbul pr-opertics oIcorlelation coelficient in matherlatical lar.rguage.

If byx: - 0.50 and bry =- 1.25, then: ryr: ? and rr*: ?

Give tlre meaning of rz y, = 90% considering y as dependent variable.

Find the value ofchi-square using following 2 x 2 contingency table:

Q 3: (a) The life in hours of six randomly selected blubs was found to be 1260,1075, =

1150,1240,1050, and 1300. Test the hypothesis that the rrean lile in the population is
120C hours by using 959lo confidence interval. (|s)

(b) A manufacture claimecl that at-least 95% of the eqr.ripment which he supplied to a
factory confirmed to the specification. An examination of a sample of 200 equipment

revealed that 18 were faulty. Test manufacture's claim at 5% Ievel of significance. (05)

Q 4: Two hundred digits are chosen at random from a random numbers table the frequency of
occurence ol each digits is given in lbllor.ving table:.

Is this data helping you to believe that digits are evenly distribr-rted in the random

numbers table fi'om which these are chosen? (o- = 0.05). 110)

Q 5, (a) Fit a l,east Square Regression Line to estimate future demand against given market

price r,rsing following past data:

(b) A experin-re nt wishecl to str-rciy thc effe ct of tbul fer:tilizer:s on thc yieid of crop. i-he

researcher used 24 plots and assigned eacir f'ertilizer at randorn to 6 plots. Part of his calculations

is shown in following ANOVA table:

decide whether the fertilizers differ significantly in their effect on the yield of crop?

50 50

50 50

Disit 0 1 2 J 4 5 6 7 I 9

Frequency 18 19 23 21 16 l) 22 20 2l 15

Dieit J 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12

Frequency 25 24 20 20 19 17 t6 IJ 10 5

Source DF ss MS F-Calculated F-Tahled
Fertilizers I 2940 I ? 3.10

Error ?
,) I

Total 2 62t2
Complete the afore-stated ANOVA table by filling the cells marked by the sign "?". Also

(10)
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Multiple Choice Questions

1) ln which auction model price increase with time?

a. Wicker Auction

b. Reverse Auction

c. Forward Auction

d. Simple Auction

2) A counterpart within organization is called

a. lntra net

b. Extra net

c. lnternet

d. A+ B

(1*10=10)

retailer offers a transactional website from which to conduct business.

a. Virtual Retailer

b. Click and Mortar retailer

c. Brick and mortar retailer.

d. Direct retailer,

4) Which of following marketing campaign are cheap an effective way to tarBet potential customer?

a. Sale force

b. E-mail

c. Media promotion

d. Marketing software

5) Hit:

a. No of http requests

b. No of times an ad is served

c. % time an ad is not clicked.

d. No of pages viewed.

(P.T.o.)

3)



6) An Example of Brick and Motor store is

a. Baba Bakers

b. Yahoo com

c. Amazon.com

d. Bata.com

7) An example of E-Government website is

a' Yahoo.com

b. Google.com

c. Pu.edu.Pk

d. Puniab.gov'Pk

8) Which entity does not include in SET( Secure Electronic Transaction)?

a. Seller

b. BuYer

c. PaYment Gateway

d. Bank

9) Which is best suitable payment method if a customer don't have credit card

a. EasY Paisa

b. Mobi cash

c. Cash on DeliverY

d' Debit card

10) The presentation of product information is an electronic form

a. Customization

b. Electronic Catalog

c. Mobile Portal

d' None of the above'
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Questions with Short Answers (2+10=20)

1. Differentiate between Trojan horse and a Firewall.

2. What is meant by forward auction?

3. What are the benefits of social media in promoting your products and services?

4. Define Search Engine and Give some Examples.

5. Define online payment system.

6. Define an Enterprise Resource Planning (ERP)

7. Explain the difference between visit and unique visit.

B. What is E-Governments, explain using an example?

9. Describe the process of Building a Web site.

L0. How should my e-commerce business work with my other channels ( Stores, Catalog, Wholesale)

Questions with brief Answers

1. What is an E-marketplace? Also define some of its types.

2. Define Encryption and its types?

3. What are the main causes of E-commerce failure in Pakistan?

(10*3=30)
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-Note: Write your Roll No. in space provided, Attempa all Questions.

Q.No.l.Encircle the Most Appropriate Answer of the following: (10)

l,.The ser"vices provided by financial institutions as providing financing to any specific sector of economy

such as real estate business are classified as

a) Business allocation

b) Sector allocation

c) Economic allocation

d) Credit allocation

2.'Ihe process ofonline selling and buying of stocks and bonds is classified as:

a) S-trade

b) B-trade

c) E{rade

d) Stock trade

3. Which of the following are used to monitor and stabilize the economy?

a) Stock exchanges

, Ul Commercial Banks

c) Central Banks

d) Financial institutions

4. The one that you get from bank when you open your checking account is

a) Debit card

b) Credit card

c) Store value card

d) Customer card

5. Which of the following has created an opportunity for small

economic activity?

a) Mutual funds

b) Small corporations

c) Stock brokers

d) Small investors cannot take part in economic activity

investors to participate in

P.T.O.



. 6. Which of the following is not a primary uUlJ.tiu* of the FED?

a) Low artd stat.rle inflation

b) IIigh ancl stable real gro'*th

c) Financial systern stability

d) Maintaining low interest rates

7. In a numerical expression based on a level analysis of a person's credit files, to represent

the creditworthiness of the person

a) Credit rating

b) Interest rate risk

c) Credit scole

d) Allof the given option

is the interest rate at which the present value annual revenue equals the cost

of the investment.

a) Fixed rate ofinterest
b) Internal rate of return

c) Variable rate of interest

d) Nominal rate of interest

9. If information in a financial market is asymmetric, this means:

a) Borrowers and lenders have perfect information
b) Borrowers would have more information than lenders

c) Borrowers and lenders have the same information

d) Lenders lack any information

10. Stock market bubbles can lead to:
a) An inefficient allocation of resources

b) Stock market crashes

c) Patterns of volatile returns from the stock market

d) All of the given options

8.
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- Q.No.2. Define the followings: (20)

vi.

vii.

viii.

ix.

x.

Explain the difference between calculated and abrupt risk.

List down any five investment banks working in pakistan.

Define mutual funds.

Define Credit score.

Define financial bubble.

What do you understand by finance company?

Write down the types of financial innovations.

What is measure of intra state risk?

Define Trade related modes of financing.

Define Mudaraba.

Q.No.4. Define monetary policy. Write

monetary policy.

Q'No'3. Define Commercial Banks. Explain the role of Commercial banks in the economy of pakistan.

(10)

a detailed nore on the quantitative and qualitative measures of

(10)

Q.No.S' Define Leasing. Briefly explain its merits and demerits. AIso list down the major leasing

companies in Pakistan. (10)
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Q.l Choose the correct answers from the following MCQ's qucstions' (10 Marks)

l) lncrelsing the credit pcriod fionr 30 to 60 days, in rcsponse to a similar action taken by all of oLrr

competitors, would likely result in:

a. An increase in the ave ragc ':ollection period.

b. A decrease in bad debt losses

c. A decrease in average collection period

d. None of the above

2) lfreal intcrcst increases. investnrenl u'ill:

a. Increase

b. Dectease

c. Remain constant

d. None of the above

is the risk related to the (ncertaint)' inherent to the entire market or entire market

segrnsnt:

a. Unsystematic risk

b. Credit risk

c. Systematic risk
d. All of the above

.l) Receiving a required inventory itenr at the exact time lvhcn it is needed is:

a, ABC systern

b. .llT System

c, EOQ systenr

d. lnventory turnover

is the rjiscount rate at rvhich the present value ol luture cash flows eqLrals to the

initial cost ot' investment:

a. I--ixed rate of return

b. Nominal rate of return

c. Real rate of return

d. lnternal rate of return

6) If intbrmation in a financial marl<et is asymmetric, this nteans:

a. Borrolvers and lenders both have the same inlormation

b. Borrowers have more in formation than lenders

c. Lenders have more intbrrnation than borrowers

d. None of the above

7) fhe nrinimurn standard Set by a busincss firnr tbr granting credit to its custotners is:

a. Credit terrns

h. Credit monitoring
c, Both a and c

tl, Crcdit standard

8) The dividend paid in the tbrm ol'shares is known as:

n) Cash d iv idend

b) Stock dividend

c) Property d iv idend

d) Both a and b

9) Ihe usc offrxed financing cost\ to rll.l{niry the ct}iicts ofchanges in carnings belore intercst and

taxes on the firm's earnings per share is:

a) I--inancial leverage

l, Operating leverage

c) F.inanc ing leverage multiplier'
<l) Cost o I'capital

t0)'fhe aftitude in which investors rcquire an increased return lor an increase in risk is known as

a) Risk seeking
b) Risk averse

c) Risk ind ifferent
d) None ot' the above

3)

s)

Attempt this Paper on this Question Sheet only,
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Q.2

Q.J

Attempt this Paper on Separale Answer Sheet provided.

Give short answers to the following terms: (10x2=20 marks)

A) Call Option B) Cash Conversion Cycle

C) Residual dividend policy D) Financial leverage

E) Required rate of retttrn F) Marketable securities

C) l'lybrid security H) Leverage buy out (LBO)

I) Operating and financial lease J) Stock swap transaction

Long Questions (3x10=30 marks)

Data lor Huzaifah Foods and Zain Beverage are given in the following table. Huzailah Foods

is considering merging with Zain Beverage by swapping 1'25 shares of its stock for each

share of Huzaifah stock. Huzaifah expects its stock to sill at the sanre price/earnings multiple

after the merger as belore merging.

Particu lars Huzaifah Foods I Zain Bevearage

Earnings avaitable for common stockholders PKR 500000 PKR 100000

Number of common shares otrtstandin r s0000 25000

Market price per share PKR 45 PKR 50

a) Calculate ratio of excharlge in market price.

b) Calcutate the earnings per share and price/earnings ratio for each company.

c) Calculate the price/earnings ratio used to purchase Zain beverage'

tI) Calculate the post-merger earnings per share for Huzaifah Foods'

e) Calculate the expected market price per share of the merged firrn. Discuss this

result in light ofyour tindings in part a above'

e.4 Syed Ltd. has the tbllowing stockholcler equity account. Tlre firrn's common stock ctlrrently

sells for PKR 40 per share.

Pre[erred Stock

Common stock (500000 shares par PKR l0)
Paid in capital in excess ot'pat'Comtnon

Retained earnings
'fotal stockholders' equity

PKR r800000

s000000

2000000

1200000

PKBr2000zu

a)Showtheeffectonthefirm'sequityofacashdividendPl(R2.00,PKR
1.00, and PKR 6'00 Per share.

b) Show the effect on the tlrm's equity of a 2%, 4% and 60/o stock dividend.

Q.5 Star Ltd. presently gives credit terms of "net 30 days". It has PKR 5 million in annual credit

sales, ald its average collection periocl is 40 days. Currently bad debts are 3o/o of sales. To

stimLrlate sales, the company may give credit terms of "net 50 days". lf it does instigate these

terms, sales are expected to increase by l5%. After the change, the average collection period is

expected to be 60 days. Bad debts will rise frorn SVrto 40 of sales. Variable oosts are PKR

0.g0 tbr every pKRl.00 of sales, and the company's before tax required rate on investment in

receivables is 20 percent. Should the corlpany extend its credit period? (There are 360 days in

a year)
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Q. No.1.: Encircle the Mos{Apipropriate Answer of tnC Following.

1. Golden handshake is taxed @ average rate of
a. Last 2 or 3 year
b Last 3 or 5 year
c. Last 10 year
d. None of the above
lncome from other source is discussed in income tax ordinance 200'1 under section
a. 11

b. 39
c. 12
d. None of these
\Mich Sales Tax Act is applicable now a days?
a. 1951
b. 2001
c. 1990
d. 1984
Appellate Tribunal is appointed by the:
a. FBR
b. Federal Government
c. Provincial Government
d. None of the above.
On 14th August 1947. Pakistan Government adopted the lncome Tax Act:
a. 1918
b. 1921
c. 1922
d. 1932
Mr. Ali Raza is senior citizen and his taxable income is Rs, 1400,000, a Special Tax Rebate
will be provided to him @_ of tax payable.
a. 75%
b. 50%
c. 25%
d. 0o/o

Sixth schedule of the lncome Tax Ordinance,2001 specified the list of goods:
a. Totally Exempted
b. Totally Taxable
c. Partially Exempted
d. Partially Taxable
Heads of income classified under section 11 of the lncome Tax Ordinance 2001 consists of:
a. 4 heads
b. 6 heads
c. 5 heads
d. 7 heads
Sales Tax paid is allowed as input tax on?
a. Electricity Bills
b. Telephone Bills
c. SNGPL Bills
d. All of above
lncome Tax ordinance 2001 consists of:
a. 13 chapters
b. '15 chapters
c. 17 chapters
d. 14 chapters

2.

J.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

'- 9.

'10.
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Q.NO.2.Define the following Terms: (10x2 marks)

(1) Define withholdlng tax.

(2) Exempt supply.

(3) Output tax.

(4) When a return is considered to be invalld?
(5) Eligible person.

(6) What is Tax lnvoice?
(7) Special return.

(8) What is zero rated supply?
(9) Define Tax Year, Enlist its type.
(10) Define due date.

Q.NO,3. Rizwan, Qaisar and Danish are partners in registered firm sharing profits and losses in the
proportion of 1:2:2 respectively. The following is there profit and loss account for thy year

end'ed 3oth June 2016: (marks 15)

TIME ALLOWED: 2 hrs. & 30 mins.
MAX. MARKS:50

Rs.

50,000

1,20,000

1,80,000

Rs.

800,000Sundry trade expenses

Salary to Qaisar

Salary to Rizwan

Interest on Capital:

Rizwan

Qaisar
Danish
Net Profit

Gross profit

Capital gain on sale of

securities bolding period

More than four year 50,000

50,000

90,000
100,000 2,40,000

2.60.000
8.50.000 8.50.000

Requ irement:

(i) Compute the taxable income of the firm and tax payable and
(ii) Ascertain the tax payable by the partners.

Q.No.4. Mr. Majid is engaged in manufacturing business. He is registered with sales tax as
manufactures. During the period Mr. Majid make some transaction, of purchases and supplies, on
credit basis. Data regarding his business during September 2016 is given below. (15 marks)

Required:

Compute the sales tax liability for the month of September 2016.

SaleC'to reoistered oersons on credit basis Rs. 40,00,000
Sales to non-reqistered Derson 400,000
Supplies made for personal use (exclusive of sales tax 200,000

suoolies 200,000
Zero-rated supplies 90,000
Advance payment received in respect of taxable supply
Goods oledqed with a bank were disoosed bv

500,000

Bank for satisfaction of debt 300,000
Taxable purchases from registered person
{Tax invoices available of Rs. 400.000) 800,000
Purchase of raw material
(Used in taxable and exemot suoolies 180,000
Purchases of fumiture and fixtures for office use 250.000
Acouisition of fixed asseis form non-reoistered oersons 12,00,000
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Q.No.l.llncirctc thc Nlost Appropriatc Ansrvcr of thc foltowing: (10)

1) Which onc of ihe fottowing ir'n.or,ty closcly associatccl l{'ith the conccpt oI Intcrmcdiarics?

A. It'larkct targeting
B. Clranncls of distribution
C. N{arket segrnontation
D. Markcting information
zl ivir"r, of'thc follorving is No f a rcquircmcnt [(]r sctting advcrtising objcctives?

A- Objectivcs rnust spcci[y thc amottut of changc'

B- Objcctivcs urust bc statcd irr tcrms of profits

C- Objeotives must bc rcalistic'

D- Objectivcs tnust be olcar and in writirrg'

3) Ncstlc gavc an advcrtiscmont, "Ncstl-c's makcs thc vcry best chocolatc," rvhich one of thc follorving

ciairn thoy havc usctt in this advcrtiscnrcnt?

A. Weascl clairn
B. Pufiery
C. Shock ad

D. Enrotional ad
zl) which onc oI thc fotlorving rcfcrs to numhcr o[ timcs thc audicncc is cxposcd to an advcrtiscment

mcssagc?
A- [rcqucncY
Il- ilcach
C- Schedu ling
D- Coveragc
5) Which inc of thc fo on,ing major hcnctit atlvcrtising is providing to thc socicty?

A. Using latest mcdia
B. Using latost technologY

C. lJsing celcbritics in the advcrtiseuretrts

D. Providing infornratiorr about a Irew product

6) Which oi" of tlrc follou'ing is NOT an ingrcdicnt of a I'romotion mix?

A- Dircct rnarkoting
Il- Salcs promotion
C- Advertising
D- Warehousing
7)Which of thc follow'ing typcs can bc a typc of intcrnct advcrtising?

Sclect co|rcct oPtion:
Bartncr
lntcrstitials
I-ogos
A U of givcn oPtions
8) If a compnny's customcrs irrc c(incctrtratccl in a srnall gcographic arcn and thc company sclls tcchnical

protlucts, which onc of thc lirllorving promotion mcthotls is bcttcr?

A. Advcrtising
B. I'clsonal sclling
C. Publicity
D. Public rclatiou
9)Which onc of thc follorving is NO'f a part oI advcrtising I'yramid?

A. Nccd
Il. Attention
C. Dcsirc
I). lntetest
i Oi.,t-a.,".g.., that advcrtiscs horv clcan it gcts clothcs is appcaling to tho

A- Futrctional
l)- Syntbolic
C- lliological
I)- Expcrimcntal -

consumcr necd.
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Q.No.2.Dctinc thc following fcrms:

I. Differcntiate betwccn wants and needs?

1I. What do you mcan by I32B advertising?

IIL I-Iorv a Succcssful Visuai is created?

IV. [-ist cl o.,vn kcy courpoucnts of mcdia artd Incssagc stratcgy'7

V. What is social mcdia marketir-rg?

VI. Differentiate b/w positioning and diffcrentiation?

VII. Briefly describc messagc stratcgy?

VIII. What arc thc kcy componcnts ol advertising?

[X. Explain when to usc the follow'ing research methods: focus group?

X. List down thc steps in dccision making process?

(20)

e. No. 3: What lactors do rncdia planncrs havc to consider when striking thc appropriate balance

betwccn reach ancl fi'equency in particular advertising canpaign? (10)

Q. No. 4: Explain in dctail all the key stcps in tuedia planning? (10)

Q. No. 5: What is salcs promotior-r? Explain differcnt types of sales promotion (10)
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Q. # 1: Choose the correct answer.

Q. No.1 Needs of customers are triggered by:

(a) Intemal stimuli

(c) Both a and b

e. No.2 A need that is aroused up to sufficient level is called:

PAPER: Consumer Behaviour
Course Code: B8A-416

(a) Want

(c) Both a and b

Q. No.3

(a) Selectiveattention

(c) Selectiveretention

Q. No.4 The consumption situation includes:

(a) Social factors

(c) Both a and b

Q. No.5 Personal selling involves:

(a) Potentialinteraction

(c) Publicity

(a) Concentredmarketing

(c) Both

Q. No.9

(a) Brand rationalitY

(c) Brand loyalty

TIMf, ALLOWED:30 mins.
MAX. MARKS:10

(b) External stimuli

(d) None of these.

(b) Motive or drive

(d) Nove of these

(b) Selectivedistortion

(d) All of these

(b) Physical factors

(d) None of these

(b) Direct interaction

(d) Indirectinteraction

(b) Differentiatedmarketing

(d) None

(b) Brand variefY

(d) Brand equity

(10)

Customers keeping such information that supports their attitude towards brand is

classified as .

e. No.6 Which of the following may be the accurate premise behind market segmentation?

(a) All targeted segments must apply (b) All targeted segments must apply

the same marketing mix, so that

company may achieve the

economy of scals

(c) Both of the above

customize marketing mix

(d) None of the above

Q. No.7 For a newly established company relatively smaller in size, which of the following

option is advisable?

Q. No.8 Which of the following option sounds correct?

(a) Segmentation proceeds targeting (b) Segmentation proceeds targeting

(c) Segmentation neither proceeds

nor proceeds targeting

A tendency to buy a particular brand-offering without focusing on competitors

advertising is called as:

The sentence "product and brands have symbolic values for individuals" may relate to

which of the following?

(a) More rational context (b) More emotional context

(c) Both of the above

Q. No.10
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Q. No.2 Give Short Answers.

(i)

(ii)

(iiD

(iv)

(v)

(vi)

(vii)

(viii)

(ix)

(x)

Q. No.3

(1)

(ii)

(iii)

(r0x2=20)

Define culture

Define perception

Def,rne reference group

What is product symbolism?

What is quantitative research?

What is primary data?

What is demographic segmentation?

What is product positioning?

What is brand leverage?

What is product symbolism?

Give answers to the fotlowing questions. (3x10=30)

What is diffusion of innovations? Also explain factors affecting ,the

spread of innovations.

Explain the criteria for effective targeting of market segments.'

Explain the consumer research process.
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Objective Part

Q.1 MULTIPLE CHOICE qUESTIONS (1 xr=rg;

Q l As per Factories Act "Factory" means any premises including the precincts thereof where or
more workers are working or viewer working on any day of the preceding 12 months, and in any
part of which a manufacturing process is being carried on without the aid of power, or is
ordinarily so carried on. [Sec 2(m)]
a) 10

b) 2o

c) 50

d) 100 Ans:b

Q.2 As per Factories Act, "child" means a person who has not completed his .............year of age.

[5ec 2(c)]:

a) Fourteenth
b) Fifteenth
c) Sixteenth
d) Eighteenth Ans:b

Q 3 As per Factories Act, "---------,, of a factory means the person who has ultirnate control over (hc
affairs of rhe factory. [Sec 2(n)]

a) Manager
b) Owner
c) Director
d) Occupier Ans:d

Q 4 The Factories Act imposes the following obligations upon the employer in regard to his workers.
[Sec 7 A]

a) Health
b) Safety
c) Welfare
d) All rhe a bove.

Q.li Clea nliness means;
a) da ily sweeping
b) Weekly washing
c) Proper drainage
d) all of these

P.T.O.

Attempt this Paper on this Question Sheet only.



Q.6 Registration of trade union shall be cancelled if:

a) Trade union violates the law

b) Violation of is constitution
c) Trade union has dissolved itself

d) All of these

Q.7 Workmen's Compensation is given to:

a) Any worker
b) At the option of employer

c) lnjured Person
d) None of these

Q.8 The first Factories Act was enacted in

a) 1881

b)189s
c) 1897

d) 188s

Q'9 Which of the following is not connected With employee safety and health?

a) The Factories Act, 1948

b) The Mines Act, 1952

c) The Payment of Bonus Act, 1965

d) The Dock workers (Safety, Health And Welfare) Act, 1986

Q.10 The shop steward in every establishment in which 

-- 

are more workmen are employed:

a) 60
b) 70

c) s0
d) 80
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Q.2 Short Questions

l. Mention five duties and powers of inspector under Factories Act 1,934.

ll Enlist the provisions of Factories Act relating to the health of workers.

lll Dcscribe the defined the duties of employers.

l\,/ What is the definition of Powers under Factories Act 1934.

V. Def in r: Manufacturing Process.

Vl. Define Go Slow under the law.

l. Explain unfair labor practices on the part of an

ll. l'lcw national lndustrial Relations Commission
and Powers.

{2x10=20}

(3x10=30)

employer and workmen.

is constituted ? Wh at are its flrnctions

Vll What is meant by the contraction industry?

Vlll Define the term wages under payment of wages Act ,l.936.

lx. {)c:finc Pernranent total Disablement under workman compensation Act 192.3.

X Define Collectrve Barging Unit (CtsU).

Q.3 Lone Questions.

lll. What are the provisions of Factories Act relating to safety and welfare of workers
under Factories Act, 1934
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Ql. Choose the correct answer.

types:

(r0xl=10)

4.

l. All the procedures adopted to make an employee aware about the organization, its policies and various other
perspectives regarding job:

A. Orientation
B. Training
C. A&Bboth
D. None of these

2. Which of the options is most suitable for job rotation?
A. Task rotation
B. Location rotation
C. A&Bboth
D. None of these

3. Method of on job training:
A. Apprenticeship
B. Case study method
C. Seminars
D. Simulations

5.

Quatification, skills, expertisees, knowledge, abilities and skills needed to perform a job; is often denoted by:
A. Job Description
B. Job Specification
C. De-Jobing
D. Job Placernent

Continuously and systematically moving an employee from one job place to another:
A. Job Enrichment
B. Job Enlargement
C. Job Rotation
D. Job Placement

6. Who is not a suitable rater/performance evaluator for a
feedback is used for performance evaluation?

shop floor employee of a manufacturing

A. Customers
B. Supervisor
C. Peer

D. Subordinate
7. Employee incentives may be categorized in

A. One
B- Two
C. Three
D. Four

Training with real job related equipment and simulated environment is called?
A. Vestibule training
B. On the job training
C. Web based training
D. Job rotation

Off the job training;
A. Informal Learning
B. Job Rotation
C. Seminar
D. All of these

10. Provision of medical facility & conveyance facitity is often termed as:

A. Financial benefits
B. Non-financial benefits
C. A&Bboth
D. None of these

8.

9.

a
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SHORT OUESTIONS

Q2. Give short answers along examples where it is required.

1. How satisfactory appraisal interview is different fiom un-satisfactory appraisal
2. How orientation could be useful for a new comer?
3. Differentiate between coaching and consoling?
4. What is meant by contractual and part time workers?
5. Cive any three methods ofernployee evaluation?
6. Difference between performance appraisal and performance management?
7. Discuss contents oforientation program in brief?
8. What all information job analysis can generate for an organization?
9. Defineapprenticeship?
10. Difference between absolute and comparative perforrnance standards?

LONG OUESTIONS

(I0X2=20)

interview?

(10x3=30)

I' what is diflerence between training & development? Discuss various methods of on-job
training? (2+8)

2. white looking at HR process, how performance appraisal can be tinked with training
compensation of emptoyees? Explain with an example (8,r2).

training and off-job

'

& development and

3. What is strategic significance of training and development? Also explain intrinsic and extrinsic rewards
(2+8).


